JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON

) ) LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL

+1-646-558- _ . _| ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
§46-338-8006 Regular Meeting Agenda PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642

WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2024 7:00 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: November 07, 2024 Regular Town Board Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Miles Fah, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: (4) Letters dated 10/31/24 & 11/05/24 to Supervisor Rieber & Town
Board Re: Compliance Inspection Reports for Melody Lake STP, SPDES Permit # NY0030708 Completed on 10/30/24,
Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie STP, SPDES Permit # NY0035645 Completed on 10/30/24, Sackett Lake STP, SPDES Permit
# NY0030716 Completed on 11/01/24 and Dillon Farms Sewer District, SPDES Permit # NY0214507 Completed on 11/01/24.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) ROCKRIDGE 123 LLC: REQUEST FOR SEWER SERVICE EXTENSION (CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT) - ROCK RIDGE
ROAD, MONTICELLO, SBL #13.-3-10.2

2) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 04 OF 2024 — SEWER RENTS FOR 2025 ON
12/03/2024 AT 7PM

3) ESTABLISH DATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING: TUESDAY, JANUARY 07, 2025 AT 7PM

4) MATAMIM CATERING: REQUEST TO RETURN $4,000.00 TENT & CONTAINER REMOVAL CASH BOND RECEIVED 08/25/2024 FOR
ALAN KESTEN, 1 SHROEDER STREET PROJECT — PLANNING BOARD

5) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CHANGES TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

6) SULLIVAN COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU — RESOLUTION TO APPROVE GRANT FUNDING CONTRACTS FOR YOUTH SPORTS PROGRAM,
YOUTH EVENTS & YOUTH EXCURSIONS, FUNDING AMOUNT TOTALING $12,500.00

7) DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF COMPUTER & MONITOR UPGRADES
8) BILLS OVER $5,000.00

9) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

10) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open

Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom

meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda

November 19, 2024

Page 1 of 1



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
November 07, 2024.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilman Scott S. Mace

Absent: Councilman John A. Pavese @ ﬁ??

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick Esq., Town Attorney
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Kelly Murran, Deputy Town Clerk

Present Via Zoom: None

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 5:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full
transcription purposes should it be required.

1) PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW # 03 OF 2024 - OVERRIDE TAX
LEVY LIMIT

Supervisor Rieber opened the Public Hearing at 5:00 PM.

Town Clerk, Marilee J. Calhoun read the legal public notice and stated that she had an
original affidavit of publication. Notice of said hearing was duly published in the Sullivan
County Democrat on October 25, 2024 with same being posted at the Town Hall and
Town Website on October 22, 2023.

TOWN OF THOMPSON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 1 of 15




NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that there has been duly introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson, New York, held on October 15, 2024, a proposed Local Law No. 03 of 2024, entitled

"A Local Law to Override the Tax Levy Limit Established in General Municipal Law §3-c”.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will conduct a Public
Hearing on the aforesaid proposed Local Law at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, on
November 07, 2024 at 5:00 P.M.,, or as soon thereafter as said Public Hearing shall be convened, at which

time all persons interested will be heard.
The proposed Local Law seeks to override the tax levy limit of two-percent (2%).

Copies of the Local Law described above are on file in the office of the Town Clerk of the Town of

Thompson, where the same are available to public inspection during regular office hours.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be

heard on said proposed Local Law at the place and time aforesaid.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of the Open Meetings Law of the State
of New York, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will convene in public meeting at the place
and time aforesaid for the purpose of conducting a Public Hearing on the proposed Local Law described

above and, as deemed advisable by said Board, taking action on the enactment of said Local Law.
Dated: October 15, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD

TOWN OF THOMPSON

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK

Supervisor Rieber explained the purpose of the proposed local law. He stated that the
Town does not expect to exceed the tax levy limit. This local law is being proposed as a
precaution should the budget come in over the limit after relevies and chargebacks are
imposed by the County.

Supervisor Rieber asked if the Town Board had any comments. The Board had no
comments.

Supervisor Rieber asked if anyone from the public would like to be heard on this matter.
There was no public comment made.

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 2 of 15



After an opportunity for all persons to be heard Supervisor Rieber entertained a motion
that the public hearing be closed.

A motion to close the Public Hearing at 5:03 PM was made by Councilwoman
Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Schock.

2) PUBLIC HEARING: 2025 FISCAL-YEAR PRELIMINARY BUDGET HEARING
Supervisor Rieber opened the Public Hearing at 5:04 PM.

Town Clerk, Marilee J. Calhoun read the legal public notice and stated that she had an
original affidavit of publication. Notice of said hearing was duly published in the Sullivan
County Democrat on November 01, 2024 with same being posted at the Town Hall and
Town Website on October 30, 2024.

LEGAL NOTICE
PRELIMINARY BUDGET HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Preliminary Budget for the Town of Thompson, Sullivan
County, New York, of the fiscal year beginning January 01, 2025 will be completed and filed in
the Office of the Town Clerk of said Town of Thompson, Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42,
Monticello, New York, where it will be available beginning Friday, November 01, 2024 for
inspection by any interested person during normal office hours.

FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will
meet and review said Preliminary Budget and hold a Public Hearing thereon at the Town Hall,
4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York at 5:00 P.M., Prevailing Time, on the 7% Day of
November, 2024, and at such hearing any person may be heard in favor or against the preliminary
budget as compiled, or against any item therein contained.

As a courtesy and convenience, such hearing will also be held remotely by video-
conference. The public may participate via video-conference at
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83032452642 - Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642, dial by your location +1
646 558 8656 US (New York). Please be advised that if there is disruption in the ability of the
Zoom Video-Conference, said hearings will commence &/or continue to commence in-person
without interruption.

AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 108 of the Town Law, that
the following are the proposed yearly salaries of the Elected Officers of the Town:

4 Councilpersons, Each $21,733.07
Total Salaries $86,932.28
2 Justices of the Peace, Each $49,836.58

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 3 of 156



Total Salaries $99,673.16

Supervisor $124,188.25
Receiver of Taxes $41,620.38
Town Clerk $81,021.20
Highway Superintendent $124,188.25

Dated: October 29, 2024
By Order of the Town Board
Town of Thompson

Marilee J. Calhoun

Town Clerk

Supervisor Rieber provided a brief explanation regarding the Preliminary Budget. A
copy of the Adopted Budget will be posted on the Town Website.

Supervisor Rieber asked if the Town Board had any comments. The Board had no
comments.

Supervisor Rieber asked if anyone from the public would like to be heard on this matter.
There was no public comment made.

After an opportunity for all persons to be heard Supervisor Rieber entertained a motion
that the public hearing be closed.

A motion to close the Public Hearing at 5:06 PM was made by Councilman Mace and
seconded by Councilman Schock.

The regular meeting was reconvened at 5:06 PM.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Mace and seconded by Councilman Schock the
minutes of the October 15, 2024 Regular Town Board Meeting and the October 15t
2024 & October 29t 2024 Budget Work-Sessions were approved as presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 4 of 15



CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

 Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: 3™ Quarter Mortgage Tax Payment, Check
#3385, Dated 10/25/24 for $141,474.78.

e Town of Thompson Planning Board: Letter dated 10/24/24 to All Interested or
Involved Agencies: Re: Notice of Lead Agency Designation on Proposed Type 1
Action: CP Thompson One LLC (Robert Romine, Project Developer),
Thompson’s Own Solar Project, Downs Rd, Monticello, NY — Including EAF Part
1 and Site Plan Map.

o Sullivan County Division of Public Health & Human Services: News Release
dated 10/30/24 Re: Skunk Testing Positive for Rabies in the Town of Thompson,
Monticello Area.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) RESOLUTION TO ENACT: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 03 OF 2024 —
OVERRIDE TAX LEVY LIMIT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 322 of the Year 2024.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town
of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York on November 07, 2024

RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. 03 OF 2024

WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 03 of the year 2024 entitled, "A Local Law to Override the Tax
Levy Limit Established in General Municipal Law §3-c” was introduced to the Town Board at a meeting
held October 15, 2024, at the Town Hall, Monticello, New York, to consider said proposed Local Law and
Notice of Public Hearing having been duly published and posted as required by law, and said Public
Hearing having been held and all persons appearing at said public hearing deeming to be heard having

been heard, and
WHEREAS, said Local Law was duly adopted after a public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, New York, does
hereby enact and adopt Local Law No. 03 for the year 2024, Town of Thompson, State of New York, which

Local Law is annexed hereto and made a part hereof.

Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 5 of 15



Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Adopted on Motion November 07, 2024

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] Nol]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes|[ ] No [ ] ABSENT
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X ] No[]

Town of Thompson
Local Law No. 03 of the year 2024

A Local Law to Override the Tax Levy Limit Established in General
Municipal Law §3-c

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson

1. Legislative Intent. It is the intent of this Local Law to allow the Town of Thompson to
adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing 2025 that requires a Real Property Tax Levy
in excess of the “Tax Levy Limit” as defined by General Municipal Law §3-c.

2. Authority. This Local Law is adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of General Municipal Law
§3-c, which expressly authorizes a local government’s governing body to override the
Property Tax Cap for the coming fiscal year by the adoption of a Local Law approved by
a vote of sixty percent (60%) of said governing body.

3. Tax Levy Limit Override. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
is hereby authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing 2025 that requires a
Real Property Tax Levy in excess of the amount otherwise prescribed in General Municipal
Law §3-c.

4, If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this Local Law shall be
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree or order
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined in its operation
to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof directly involved in the
controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have been rendered and the remainder
of this Local Law shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

5. This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 6 of 15



2) RESOLUTION TO ADOPT FISCAL-YEAR 2025 TOWN BUDGET
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. 323 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the 2025 Fiscal-Year Preliminary Budget as filed in the Town Clerk’s
Office is hereby adopted as presented as the 2025 Fiscal-Year Final Budget. A copy of
the Adopted Budget is hereby appended to these minutes.’

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

3) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE RELEVIES REPORT FOR WATER CHARGES FOR
FISCAL-YEAR ENDING 2024
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. 324 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that all the attached water charge re-levies for the fiscal year ending 2024
hereby be approved. A complete list of all re-levies totaling $11,852.98 can be found
appended to these minutes. 2

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

Supervisor Rieber recused himself from the next two matters since he was a Real
Estate Broker involved in the sale of the property of agenda item 4. The second matter
agenda item 5 involves a price quote from a family connected business. Supervisor
Rieber left the room and Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh conducted this portion of the
meeting.

4) REQUEST BY KEITH & BARBARA HAGUE FOR EXTENSION OF PERMIT TO
ALLOW TEMPORARY SEASONAL RECREATIONAL VEHICLES ON PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 2 HARRIS BUSHVILLE RD, HARRIS, NY, SBL #4.-1-2

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 325 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that Keith and Barbara Hague hereby be authorized to have no more than (4)
Recreational Vehicles/Campers at one time for winter storage from 11/01/2024 to
03/31/2025 and for seasonal use from 04/01/2025 to 10/31/2025 on property located at
- 2 Harris Drive, Harris, NY, SBL #4.-1-2 and that the Town of Thompson Building
Department hereby be authorized to issue a seasonal use permit for said authorization.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 3 Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

' ATTACHMENT: 2023 FISCAL YEAR ADOPTED BUDGET.
2 ATTACHMENT: WATER RE-LEVIES
Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 7 of 15



Recused 1 Rieber

5) BUCKET TRUCK RENTAL REQUEST FOR BANNER INSTALLATION AT
$325.00/DAY, COST NOT TO EXCEED $2,0000.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 326 of the Year 2024.

Resolved that the purchase request of Community Development Director Jill Weyer for
the rental of a Altec Digger Derrick and Bucket Truck, from B&B Electric, LLC at the
following rental rates:

Truck daily rental rate based on 8-hour day $325.00

Total Cost not to Exceed $2,000.00
for the Roadside Banner Installation Project hereby be approved.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 3 Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese
Recused 1 Rieber

Supervisor Rieber returned to the meeting after action was taken.

6) APPROVE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT OF TYLER BOSSERT, PARKS &
RECREATION DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE & JOANNE GEROW, DOG CONTROL
OFFICER ~ 6-MONTH PROBATIONARY PERIOD COMPLETED

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 327 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson upon Completion of the 6-
Month Probationary Period hereby approves the Permanent Appointment of Tyler
Bossert as a Full-Time Laborer in the Parks & Recreation Department at the 2024
contracted rate of $23.43 per hour and hereby approves the Permanent Appointment of
Joanne Gerow as Dog Control Officer for the remainder of 2024 at an annual salary of

$40,000.00.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

7) EV CHARGING PROJECT UPGRADE: DISCUSS & APPROVE EV CHARGER
PROPOSAL WITH WOODHOLLOW FOR TOWN HALL, EAST MONGAUP PARK &
LAKE IDA PARK

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 328 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby accepts the EV
Charger Proposal from Woodhollow Energy Group from the Sourcewell Contract #
042221-CPI for the EV Charging Stations to be installed at Town Hall, East Mongaup
Park and Lake Ida Park for a total cost of $160,000.00 with $135,000.00 in estimated

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 8 of 15



grant funding, which has been applied for as previously authorized if awarded with a
total out of pocket expense of $25,000.00.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Counciiman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

8) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT: DESIGNATE SEASONAL MAINTENANCE ROADS
Supervisor Rieber reported on a letter dated 10/30/2024 from Town of Thompson
Highway Superintendent Richard L. Benjamin Jr. requesting that the Town Board
designate certain Town Roads/Highways as Seasonal Limited Use Highways and
authorizes the placement of seasonal maintenance signs on those Town
Roads/Highways pursuant to Section 205 of the Town Highway Law.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 329 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby designates the following roads Seasonal Limited
Use Highways in the Town of Thompson, and Further Be Resolved, that the Town
Highway Department be permitted to place seasonal maintenance signs on those roads
that are Seasonal Limited Use Highways for the time-period of December 1%, 2024 to
April 1%t, 2025 as follows:

Barnes Blvd. (Gravel Section)
Gravel Section of Town Park Road
Gravel Section of Big Woods Road
Gravel Section of Old Sackett Road
Greenwald Road

Buchanan Road

Gravel Section of Tucci Road
Ripple Road

. Gravel Section of Roosevelt Road
10. Camp Road

11. Ferro Road

12. Pine Grove Court

VO NAU R W~

Motion by: Supervisor Rieber Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Pavese

9) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) ESTABLISH DATE FOR BID OPENING — SLUDGE REMOVAL
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 330 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson advertise for bids for 1.
Wastewater Bio-Solids (Sludge) Removal and Disposal and 2. Grit & Screens Removal

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 9 of 15



and Disposal, in accordance with specifications prepared therefore, said bids to be
opened on Monday, December 02, 2024, at 2:00 o’clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the
Town Hall, 4052 Route 42 North, Monticello, New York, and the Town Clerk be, and she
hereby is directed to advertise for bids in the official newspaper of the Town.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

B) AUTHORIZE 1-YEAR EXTENSION OF BIDS: BULK SODIUM
HYPOCHLORITE & SODIUM BI-CARBONATE
Water & Sewer Department Superintendent Michael Messenger is recommending that
the bid of Wechsler Pool Supply for Bulk Sodium Hypochlorite at $3.30 per gallon and
the bid of Cochecton Mills for Sodium Bi-Carbonate at $17.50 per bag, which were both
opened on 11/30/2023 and approved on 12/05/2023 be extended for 1-Year.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 331 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the bid of Wechsler Pool Supply, for Bulk Sodium Hypochlorite, in the
amount of $3.30 per gallon and the bid of Cochecton Mills for Sodium Bi-Carbonate, in
the amount of $17.50 per bag, hereby be extended for one additional year and that the
Water & Sewer Department Superintendent be authorized to notify the vendor of said
extension.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

10) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - TOWN HALL
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 332 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Town Hall be approved for
payment as follows:

Holiday Outdoor Decor $7,968.01 Total Cost

Invoice # INV16673 - (37) Roadside Banners for $5,157.17

Invoice # INV16675 — Hardware for Installation of Banners for $2,810.84
(Procurement: Authorized by Resolution No. 129, Adopted on 03/05/2024 as part of the
Sullivan 180 Municipal Partnership Grant.)

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 10 of 156



To:
From:

Re:

Date:

Memo:

11) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/24

Board
Meeting 11/7/2024

The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Amend A Fund Budget for purchase of Highway building and additional transfer to DA Fund, and
true up other revenues & expenses to actuals so far

2) Amend B Fund Budget for Truck purchase and sale of vehicles

3) Amend DA budget for additional transfer from A fund, and true up other revenues & expenses
to actuals so far

4) Amend Dillon Water District budget for additional income and expenses

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 333 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the following budgetary transfers/amendments hereby be approved as
presented.

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 11 of 15



Town Of Thompson
Budget Transfers/Amendments

Town Board Meeting

FYE 12/31/24 Date: 11/7/2024
Account Revenue | Revenue | Appropriation | Appropriation
Number Account Description . Increase | Decrease Increase Decrease

Grants from Other

A000.2706.000 | Governments Youth Bureau 12,500.00

A000.3005.000 | Mortgage Tax 372,550.00

A000.3089.000 | State Aid NYSERDA 9,925.00
Tax Collector - 2024 County Roll

A000.1330.400 | Contractual Prep Charge 11,126.00
Central Printing

A000.1670.400 | (postage) 5,000.00

A000.5132.200 | Building Purchase 96 Cold Spring Road 753,321.00

A000.9901.900 | Transfers to Other Funds | Additional $ to DA 500,000.00

B000.2665.000 | Sale of Equipment 18,500.00

B000.3620.200 | Equipment Purchase 7,975.00

DAQ0.2665.000 | Sales of Equipment 13,000.00

DA00.2401.000 | Interest Earnings 20,855.00

DA0O0.5031.000 | Transfer From A Fund 500,000.00

DA00.5130.200 | Highway Equipment 56,530.00

SWD0.2401.000 | Interest earnings 400.00

SWD0.8320.400 | O&M Contractual 400.00

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 12 of 15



Totals 947,730.00 - 1,334,352.00

Net Effect To Budget 386,622.00
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

12) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 334 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can
be found appended to these minutes as per attached. 3

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business reported on.

NEW BUSINESS

1) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE RE-APPOINTMENT OF KATHLEEN DEPUY TO
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW, TERM TO EXPIRE 09/30/2029
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 335 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that Kathleen DePuy hereby be appointed to the Board of Assessment
Review with a term to expire on September 30, 2029, appointee shall attend all
necessary training to be able to serve.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Meddaugh, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

2) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE GRANTING EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH
SILVERCREST HOLDING, INC. ON COLD SPRING ROAD PROPERTY FOR
WATERMAIN TO PROVIDE MUNICIPAL WATER SERVICE

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 336 of the Year 2024.

3 ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting

November 07, 2024
Page 13 of 15




Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes an
Easement Agreement between Silvercrest Holding, Inc. f/k/a Lalliee Services, LLC
(SBL#29.-1-13), Village of Monticello (SBL#132.-1-2) and the Town of Thompson
(SBL#29.-1-10.3) for property located along Cold Spring Road for a Watermain to
provide Municipal Water Service and that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to
execute said Easement Agreement as presented.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
¢ No report provided.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers

o Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting was held earlier this week to discuss
upcoming planned winter events.

Water & Sewer Superintendent Michael G. Messenger

* NYS DEC Annual Inspections and Reports were completed and just received.
The Reports will be provided at the next Town Board Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
e 11/19/24 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Mace
the Town Board entered into Executive Session at 5:20 PM with Attorney Mednick,
Supt. Messenger, Supt. Somers and Comptroller DeMarmels to discuss the status of
Collective Bargaining Negotiations/Agreements.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.
Executive Session was held.

The Town Board returned from Executive Session at 5:31 PM. There was no further
action taken.

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 14 of 15



ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Schock
the meeting was adjourned at 5:31 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning
the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Woadaa Q Quilson_

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
November 07, 2024
Page 15 of 15



Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Districts

Relevy Report
Session: Relevy - Cycle: Annually Billed Accounts - 10/24/2024 12:18:04 PM

Account # Billed Contact Service Location Print Key Relevy Amount
Account Type: COLD SPRING W/S
4205 Bianucci, Wayne 40 Fairground Rd 30.-2-16.1 $380.60
4238 Valentin, Jeanmarie 151 Cold Spring Rd 29.-2-19 $33.43
4239 DeVeau, Steven 155 Cold Spring Rd 29.-2-20 $414.03
4391 Baitch, Jacob 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/0302 $223.75
4392 Katzenellenbogen, Michoel 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/0401 $223.76
4396 Feigenson, Abigail 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/0601 $223.75
4402 Wilschanski, Zlata 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/0801 $223.75
4403 Edelman, Aaron L 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/0902 $223.75
4406 Piekarski, Ephraim 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/1501 $223.75
4409 Minsky, Shalom 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/1602 $223.75
4412 Bluming, Chana 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/1101 $223.75
4423 Marasow, Samuel & Menucha 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/1702 $223.75
4424 Junik, David 188 Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-20.2/1902 $223.75
4440 Chaim Brocha Corp Cold Spring Rd 29.-1-18.1 $117.02
706 Kendig, Robert & Cecilia 49 Fairground Rd 29.-1-8 $140.42
718 Cleveland, Johnmy 84 Fairground Rd 29.-1-12 $380.60
741 Murudumday Montero, Segundo M 81 Fairground Rd 30.-3-10 $380.60
757 Williams, Delores 95 Cold Spring Rd 30.-4-15 $380.60
763 Wheat and Sons Property Mgmt 105-107 Cold Spring Rd 30.-4-18 $761.22
765 MediRush Transporation LLC 82 Cold Spring Rd 30.-5-1 $761.22
767 MediRush Transporation LLC 78 Cold Spring Rd 30.-5-2 $761.22
771 Rossini Management Corp Cold Spring Rd 30.-5-4 $761.22
Account Type COLD SPRING WIS $7,509.68
Account Type: DILLON FARMS W/S
694 Kaplan, Deborah 19 Hanover Dr 19.-2-3 $638.08
Account Type DILLON FARMS W/S $638.08
Account Type: KIAMESHA W/S
161 Concord Associates LP Concord Rd 9.-1-38 $27.27
163 Schulman, Mark Route 42 9.-1-39.1 $22.81
165 The Monroe Cable Company, Inc. Route 42 9.-1-40.2 $19.86
167 The Monroe Cable Company Inc. 4496 State Route 42 9.-1-41 $198.51
171 American Theological Inst Inc Route 42 9.-1-43.1 $390.93
173 American Theological Institute Inc. Route 42 9.-1-45.2 $6.99
201 Mayberg, Rachel & David 24 Kreir Ln 9.-1-80./0108 $8.29
203 Gittell, Myron 52 Kreir Ln 9.-1-80./0201 $8.29
208 US BANK NA 46 Krier Ln 9.-1-80./0204 $8.29
212 Mayberg, David 40 Krier'Lbn 9.-1-80./0207 $8.29
219 Perez, Natalie 21 Kenny Ln 9.-1-80./0401 $7.44
223 Lanzilotta, Peter 25 Kenny Ln 9.-1-80./0403 $7.44
225 Adika, Baruch 27 Kenny Ln 9.-1-80./0404 $7.44
229 Tacy, Carmela 31 Kenny Ln 9.-1-80./0406 $7.44
235 Moseley, Joscelyn W 3 Kenny Ln 9.-1-80./0501 $6.62

A



Generated By: Karen Schafer On: 10/24/2024 At: 12:30 PM Page 1
Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Districts

Relevy Report
Account # Billed Contact Service Location Print Key Relevy Amount
596 American Theological Institute Inc Route 42 13.-1-27 $291.21
815 GA&C Lentini Corp. Route 42 13.-2-2.1 $16.55
623 Binyan 42 LLC Route 42 13.-2-4 $44.65
Account Type KIAMESHA WIS Totals: $737.32
Account Type: LUCKY LAKE WATER
1126 Edwards, Brian S. & Michelle 40 Lucky Lake Dr 51.A-1-8 $593.58
1133 Correa, Jonathan Noel & Serena 57 Lucky Lake Dr 51.A-2-9 $593.58
1138 Demestrio, Antonio 125 Lucky Lake Dr 51.A-2-14 $593.58
1139 Woffard, Jeffrey J. & Caroline 91 Lucky Lake Dr 51.A-2-15 $593.58
1140 Lindholm, Ronald E & Stephanie Ann 97 Lucky Lake Dr 51.A-2-16.1 $593.58
Account Type LUCKY LAKE WATER $2,967.90

Grand Total: $11,852.98



Generated By: Karen Schafer On: 10/24/2024 At: 12:30 PM
Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Districts

Relevy Report - Fund Breakdown
Session: Relevy - Cycle: Annually Billed Accounts - 10/24/2024 12:18:04 PM

Fund

Category
Account Type: COLD SPRING W/S
WD044 General Fund

Water

WD044 Penalty Fund

Account Type: DILLON FARMS W/S
WD042 General Fund
WD042 Penaity Fund

Account Type: KIAMESHA W/S
WD043 General Fund
WD043 Penaity Fund

Account Type: LUCKY LAKE WATER
WD041 General Fund
WD041 Penaity Fund

Page 2

item Description Amount Total
WD044--INT $3,920.40
WD044-EXT $565.39
WD044-PARCEL $1,860.20 - $6,445.99
Penalty(WD044--INT) “ge46.88 000
Penalty(WD044-EXT) $93.21
Penalty(WD044-FPARCEL) $323.60 $1,063.69
T T Water $7,509.68
Account Type: COLD
WD042 $547.70  §647.70
ﬁenalty(WDo?ti) s T T 860,48
T Water $638.08
Account Type:
WD043 $63283 $632.83
Penalty(wD043) 10449 $104.49
T 57 32
Account Type:
WD041  $2,547.50 . $2,547.50
Penalty(WD041) " 7342040 $420.40
T T Water $2,967.90
Account Type: LUCKY
Grand Total $11,852.98



Generated By: Karen Schafer On: 10/24/2024 At: 12:30 PM

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Districts

Relevy Report - Grand Totals
Session: Relevy - Cycle: Annually Billed Accounts - 10/24/2024 12:18:04 PM

Page 3

Fund item Description Amount Total
Category: Water
WD041 General Fund WD041 $2,547.50 ~ $2,547.50
WDO041 Penalty Fund Penalty(\WD041) $420.40  $420.40
WD042 General Fund woos2 7 $547.70° $547.70
WD042 Penalty Fund Penalty(WD042) T §90.38  $90.38
WD043 General Fund wbods | $63283  $632.83
WD043 Penalty Fund Penalty\WD043) $10449  $104.49
WD044 General Fund WDO044-EXT $565.39 o
WD044--INT $3,920.40
WD044-PARCEL $1,860.20 $6,445.99
WD044 Penalty Fund Penalty(WD044-EXT) - §93.21
Penalty(WD044--INT) $646.88
Penalty(WD044-PARCEL) $323.60 $1,063.69
- p——
Grand Total $11,852.98
Generated By: Karen Schafer On: 10/24/2024 At: 12:30 PM Page 4




Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
.u.IOvaOZ
NEW YORK
Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

t hereby cartity that the vouchers listed an the attached abstracts of prepaid and
claims payable have been duly audited and are presented for payment to the Town
Board of the Town of Thompson at the requiar meeting there of, held on the day
of chg 20 %m? the amounts respectively specified. Authorization is hereby
given and direction is made to pay each of the clalmants in the amount as specified
upon each claim stated.

MOClanus "

Melissa Umgmqam_m.«.oﬁgozmq William 1, Kielér Jr., Supervisor

eport run by: melissa Page 50 of 50 11/08/202



rHOMPSON

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

NEW YORK
Unposted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
T000 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $0.00 $0.00 $15,574.75 $156,574.75
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $15,574.75 $15,574.75
Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
A00O GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $348,010.05 $0.00 $723,004.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,071,014.55 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN QUTSIDE $85,135.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,135.55 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $233,413.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $533,413.12 $0.00
DB0O HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $22,235.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $172,235.24 $0.00
HO000 CAPITAL PROJECTS $2,984.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,984.92 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $1,842.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,842.35 $0.00
SL02 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $422.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $422.84 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $1,270.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.,270.62 $0.00
SLO4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $848.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.60 $848.54 $0.00
SLO5 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $253.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $253.22 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $7.104.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,104.10 $0.00
SLO7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $105.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.95 $0.00
SL08 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $256.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256.24 $0.00
SLO9 YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $1,085.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,085.95 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/ID#10 $77.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77.87 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $460.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $460.45 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $887.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $887.82 $0.00
SRHO ROCK HiLL AMBULANCE DIST $8,187.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,187.50 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $513,021.94 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $538,021.94 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $15,257.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $25,257.87 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $105,650.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118,000.00 $0.00 $223,650.89 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $5,912.21 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,912.21 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $43,037.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,100.00 $0.00 $108,137.03 $0.00
8880 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $24,883.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 $45,883.10 $0.00
SWAO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $2,542.34 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,542.34 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $1,512.68 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,512.68 $0.00
SWDOo DILLON WATER DISTRICT $375.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375.85 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $258.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258.76 $0.00

gport run by: melissa

Page 47 of 50

11/08/20%



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
NEW YORK
SWLo LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $376.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $376.85 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $1,049.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,049.94 $0.00
TO00 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $10,924.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,251.49 $0.00 $39,175.62 $0.00
Posted Batch Grand Totals $1,439,385.92 $0.00 $763,004.50 $0.00 $693,351.49 $0.00 $2,895,741.91 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid

AQ000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $348,010.05 $0.00 $723,004.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,071,014.55 $0.00
B0O0O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $85,135.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,135.55 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 / 4 - TOWN WIDE $233,413.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $533,413.12 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $22,235.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $172,235.24 $0.00
HO00 CAPITAL PROJECTS $2,984.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,984.92 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $1,842.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,842.35 $0.00
SL02 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $422.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $422.84 $0.00
SLo3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $1,270.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,270.62 $0.00
SL04 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $848.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $848.54 $0.00
SL05 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $253.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $253.22 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $7,104.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,104.10 $0.00
SLo7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $105.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.95 $0.00
SLO8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $256.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256.24 $0.00
SLOS YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $1,085.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,085.95 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $77.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77.87 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $460.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $460.45 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $887.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $887.82 $0.00
SRHO ROCK HILL AMBULANCE DIST $8,187.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,187.50 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $513,021.94 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $538,021.94 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $15,257.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $25,257.87 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $105,650.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118,000.00 $0.00 $223,650.89 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $5,912.21 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,912.21 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $43,037.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,100.00 $0.00 $108,137.03 $0.00
SSS0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $24,883.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 $45,883.10 $0.00
SWAD ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $2,542.34 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,542.34 $0.00
SWCOo COLD SPRING WATER $1,512.68 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,512.68 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $375.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375.85 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $258.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258.76 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $376.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $376.85 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $1,049.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,049.94 $0.00

eport run by: melissa

Page 48 of 50

11/08/202



Town of Thompson
E Warrant Report

WI NEW YORK
TG00 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $10,924.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,251.49 $15,574.75 $39,175.62 $15,574.75
Grand Totals $1,439,385.92 $0.00 $763,004.50 $0.00 $693,351.49 $15,574.75 $2,895,741.91 $15,574.75

sport run by: melissa Page 49 of 50 11/08/20z



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, New York, 12561-1696  Phone:

(845)256-3000

www . dec.ny.goy

October 31, 2024

Supervisor and Town Board
Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY, 12701

Compliance Inspection

Thompson Melody Lake Sewage Treatment Plant
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County

SPDES Permit No.: NY0030708

Dear Permittee;

On October 30", 2024 an inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed for the purpose of evaluating compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conversation
Law. Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and
note the Satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with your
SPDES permit and protection of New York’s Water is appreciated. Should you have any
questions please contact me at Miles.fah@dec.ny.gov or (845) 633 5452

Regards,
Welea Fak
Miles Fah

EET 1

cc:  Vijay Gandhi NYSDEC
supervisor@townofthompson.com

Mike Messenger
Keith Rieber

Conservation

-
L3 E Department of
state | Environmental
Sinly

1 of 1



25 qlt

ULLO] 3Y] 403]0) 0] uoyng 17 Y1) .

oAgwedg) oo - yN. 01
8'T05L Med "BUON i(sureouos)Aiddns 1o3em Aqiean 6
$Z-0SL HBd ipoureiuewn Apadord sproosipasn sO LM ‘g
) ; (suonoe 9A01109/5032P ‘SanssI asiou Kue J]) .
§T0sLyRd SUON onssysurejduros ssioN L
) ) (suonoe 9AI11031100/5318p ‘sanssi Jopo Aue JT) .
§T0sL MR SUON sanssysyurejduwos 10pg 9
sTostyed  yopeIqied [enuue $202/8/01 PalelqieD juaniye je Jejouwl ouoselyny  (uoneiqies/uonesoy/sadA 1) Suuetews moj S
§7-0SL Wed {qey/spunoid/eony() Sudeayssnol] b
CrI-0si ¥ed (S3ZIRYDSIP PALJIPOW/MAU JO DH( PAIION B3
LrrosLyed Lpaniuued syuiod a8reyosip [[ejIno JjB a1y g T
1705, Ved GZ0Z/82/Z soldxe Jwiad  i(paudxa jrojeq) paitdxa jo piea yuiieg (8) -+ g
1705 ed 'SBA  ems-uo diqejieae yuuad SHAJS Jo Adod v S
NUWAPY P e — o
a IO [GUETTT g mRy] ouney
VN [} IN[] ([EIOUST) 7 oNdLIdSa{] ANPE,] 'V
patoadsuf 10N = IN sjqeonddy JoN YN pajey 10N “UN dn-moljo,] = 4 Asopoeyspesun) = 1) rUBRN = N Klojoejsieg = § 'SAAOD
AMOIOVASILYS Bunwy wonssdsu j1raang ] QEONAONNV| | | GAISNGHTAINOD :3dA Y opoodsul
>:c3m., uayIEaM | o - (, o m mmm_o xochm \.mc..:._. 11938 A\ SUIAIS03Y] JO SSEY)) PUB SWEN
_2< om..ow‘“usmh - i \ ) , woo’ cowQEostocgou@hmmcmwmmEE hmmcmmww_\‘ mx._z i(sa)Aueduro)) pue (s)panejuasaaday Anpoeg
. VNON\OM\O —‘ e e , o B , o - ; . Fn—uwm SNH_ wm:z SR puedweN s .-Guuoaw_:
£0 :uerday DAd womcmoo AN 9qunN SHAdS cm>.=:m b_:_cu , A l_.v cowaEcc n o(b.uv b:«aa:_&z woo' cowanéo:;B@amEm%w PEwW-5 QYTARIWINg
Wwos” COwQEOLtOCBOu@U»Ow_ZmQ:w wo.\'N—‘ >Z O..@O.«COE Nv mwzcm Nm0¢ :mI C\SOP :Owar:ort. mo :>>O.H HSHaquinN 3uoy ‘SSauppy ‘dUEN PP
| wo\.Nw >Z o:mo;:o—z w>:D onEmI nt.w Om mxmg >vo_m§ (SHaquny duoyy ‘SsUPpY ‘dweN ApPRE

"0SL BBd M 20uRHdIod Jo UOREIISWNGOP PUE HOIDAdSUI JO SUI 9} J2 PIal] oY) Ul PAAIISQO BIR YOFYM SUOHIPUOD JO PIOAL B §] wio sy
PV 1ojem ues[) o ‘srendordde se pue /| 2jonry T1HH U1 YHOJ 39S SUOLIOUES [BUIILID PUR “OALRUSIUILPE 1A djqeondde o) pafqns are g/ peg MADAN 9 JO suonejoip

uopeasesuoy | NOLLOAJASNI ALITIDVA INTWLVINL YALVAMILSYA TVAIDINAN
D ionmedag | IOA YALVA 40 NOISIAIA ——
3N NOLLVA¥ASNOD TVINIWNOWIANT 0 INTWLAVIAA ALVLS YHOA AMAN sioziv0~ posion)




Apadg) o yN vl

8'7-05L Wed pPaAIBYS pue palols sdwind pue wth mbmﬂw i21gepreae sped/sdwnd areds/dnyoeg , w €1
§°T-05L Hed L{3oream 1am/A1Q) jeuonelado sdumnd “oN ()
- (SunonuouyAnpweRy yQyOS/dmypoeg) UL
L.l sTosLued sdwnd oN -jue|d uaAup Ajiaeln Jjeuoneiado suones dund e ary - YN T
67T-05L 1ed ‘pasodolid suo mau Jo UoUBN 9861 i(Adoojareq) (ONS) oULUIPIO 35 10MAS w 1
| swostmaBuiod ainpaooud usUA “ebpnis Uy} pue Moy sie 8onpay dpamamaraieq) ueld YN OA/ANE S 01
8'7-0SL Mrd suone)s dwnd oN jurerdoxd uonpoadsur uoneys dumd () m, : <Z
W 8°2-05L ved jwieiSoxd wonoadsul wajsAs tona[jo) , m 6
| (suonoadsujuawece)dol/Surpeas/Suuiy/A [ ) o
6'T-0SL Wed "9AII08)J8 8B SUONO8S ABUWIYD UO sjoyurpy “JN {SUOIOR DATIOALIOD |/] m 3
6'T-06L ved '9sn Jajem pue sdwns ‘sswioy jeuosess wiol i/ swog ¢(uasaig) (/1) moyuy/uonenjyuy - S 1
8°T-05L1ed ipajoadsur Ajpunnor 0SS/0SD , <Z ‘9
. Juonoe o
Loty SATIORLI0O/B]Y-AN BlA pomodar 0sS/080 YN ¢
§'7-06L Hed ‘(sinopy) ssed4q jo uoneinp sSeisae 1517 ()
8'T-0SL ¥ed ‘(1294 1od soun ) Aousnbayy ssed4q isi (e)
8°C-0SL Wed LdIMM 0] pauSisop ssedAq juejd u Joyio Auy | i <Z b
8°T-05L 1ed {Ppasn jouueyd ssed{q/MOLIoAD USYM JB(] - <Z €
(uonoe
8'7-05L Hed 3A1300.1100/31ep 151} ‘Aue J1) juonoadsul sej somis (Z,, z
jueid oy apisul sassed£q/smoppaaa0 papruaduny
. (uoneooj/uoseal Is17) OSS/0SO Aueyy .
Ao yed "QUON Juepd oy Jo weonsdn smMoIoA0 omag | s 1
k| Wy supey
:payoadsur suoness dund saquiny _ :wysAs ul suoness dumnd Jo sequuny
 adigyo soup 29 FwaisAs uonooj[0d Jo uonendog "pauIquIo) % oewdes % (o)
¥N [ N[ [WoNHE)S dwnj / HigjsAg HonIdf0. ) g




sSuglg

BeosLyed "UOIIBIBB PBPUIXd pue YolIp UolepIX) SUES/MENBPNIS pARBAIDY T gl €
(mopaysiom yeys Aioadg)
gCosLrd ¢sI010BIu0)) JeoiSojolg Sunejoy VN ¢
B Jpmors MMMN&MMM W—M_\M_WMMMW : <Z 1
£ Py Suney
YN [] IN[]
{(A103dg) 1090 -8
87-05L Mg Juenppye wyuep Arewid Jo uonipuo)) s L
. BTOLME -yopoadsul Buunp seyour g} 03 9 yidep abpnig “Jeyuep Alepucdss pue Alewiig ¢sieyep Arewnd u pdop 2Spyg m 9
8'7-0SL 17ed (syues ondsg/3uies g s
8'T-05L vred ,papasujjuasaid uonezijenbe moj] g b
$T-0SL wed (Sp10001) [BAOWRI JUD SIS N €
8705, Med J(enuewy/ony) poyisw SutuesjosedLy/ oN (v) o
8T-0sL vEd "MOJ} sajpuey pue sajesado uaaIds [enuep {OIMUILIIOT)/SUIIDS , w T
8°T-05L Wed (PaAIISqo UOISOLIOD (B) N
8705, Hed EVAVOS/siiom wmysdwnd jusnyguy <2  !
4 WYY um_._wm
vn IN[] JUGHNEoA | AJEUILT J/ATCaIPIg "
dfgpadg) oo -~ 9
$Z-0SL ved {oIsem pajney 1oj ojqepieae/ pbar Suuoywopy 1 ¢
87052 Hed i{(swoarqoid) perdasoe aFeides apising b
877-05L Med (swjqoid) pardaooe aisem jeLnsnpuy C
6T05LMed ;ponssi spuuad oSreyosip aisem [eisnpup g
6T-0SL ved uad SHAJS Aq paamboar wesSord A H (S
4 U | u..._mmwm

VN [7] IN[] JUSUIE0.1)01 J/3ISE AN JEIISTPU] )




H{A3100dg) (012 ‘Surdduns

PO rlHOWWY ‘spuod Suiysijod 9'1) oy N
8'T-05L ¥ed Leaowsal snuoydsoyq L
8'7-0SL ed {UONRIoR-1S0g "9
8°C-06L Hed LUONBOLINUS(] C
. 87T0SLyed SUOITRIIIIIN b
8'C-05L Hed suondiospe uogres poAnOy c
8'7-05L Bed LUOIRIIJOIN Z
87-0SL yed ({3dA3 Aj100dg) uonenyrg S

h; HITET ) N.mmmm

VN [=} N[ WLETTITE Y

(Kgwadg)  yNy 8
8'7-0SL Wed "BUON IUIQ {PaAIssqo/pautodal spijos Jo ss07] w L
87C-05L ved (Anjenb juenyjze Kiepuosag . w 9
8T-05L Hed LUOIIPUOD WLE WROS - <Z I
§7-05L 1ed {59181 SYAV/SVY 7 yidop 1oxuelq o3pnig ,<zm v
| 87-0sLwed “BUON {R2BJINS UO S2]qqRq SES/u0nEsyLIuS(] m ‘¢
8'C-0SL ved "spuno. Buunp Ajiep paueso aie SHUN CIPAD] 1M 79 218 Bupuea]d Jlom/jue ] S T
87-05L 11ed £20ryIns uo juasard asea1§/spijos/weo g 1

x| HITET T §

vN [ IN[] IOGLED)

oippadgiono gy 8
8°T-0SL Mg {S3NJBA [OI3U0OD SS2301{ . ’ w L
8'T-05L Hed ¢, (11 9104001) 19311) pueg <Z ‘9
8'T-05L Hed (suooSery/spuog uonezijiqelg <2 ¢
8°T-05L Wed (,S9nss1 snojuswe]ij/Sunueo,] @Z b




dfgpadg) o YN L
C7-05L 1ed (saonpoeid [esodsip 1o ojqe[ieAR SPI0DdY | g 9
$T0sL e SPJIOS 104 6102 Ul PajjeIsul SYIY ¢ sdund o3pnis jo oouewnue g g
8T-05L ed Juedep o) pasn dwnd dwng YodAy) Buporemag sdpnis - 5y
8705 1% ¢sdumdofpis | g g
8°7-05L 1ed i(edfyApedoad Suiwonpung) uonsaSiqa - YN T
J2ney/sos jesodsip Jo "00] pue sweu ist R
, , (a0[ney/sons esodsip Jo 20| p S o
§T°0sL11%d C89-VE # jwiad JsineH "d I MM 8xeT Bysswery 0} iney j|as ifesodsip oSpnyg .S I
WO N[ ‘SUPUER 99PA[S T
dApoadg) oo YN S
TU1-0SL Hed Juiod o8reyosip yoea e uSis eang . S, R4
8°7-05L Med WEeBJISUMOP pUE Weasdn SMojj Jeap ‘jsejuoo oy (Weansumop/dn)uonipuos sojem Suiaeosy S €
8705 1eg "8|GISIA JSEAUOD IO JOPO ON ¢lojoo/upiqinyiopo) Aenbuenyyyy - g g
8'7-05L Mg (oeB1e/spijos/weojiop(y) puod Suiysijog (ZM 1
k| W] suney
VN[ IN] BUETTITE SR |
"jUe)} JORJUOD JOUE UONEISE JSO4 dfradg)emo gy
87051 1eg HBumes) Wi (An) wlomenin YN €
8°7-05L ed £(19A977) Suniojruow suLoy) 5 T
: (s3umas dund pagy/asoq) ¢(pros/pinbry —
§T0sL3ed Sjgj|nsig WnIposg UYjim uoneuulolyde pue uoieuloy) /seny) 2d£) UORULIOIYO3(1/UoHBULIONY)) s 1
A W] Supey
vN [ IN[] WONPJUIA 'H




aSzgle

(Aoadg) om0 ¥N' €2
§'T-05L1ed d1MM 8eT eysawiery je ajgejieAe ale SPJ0dsl MO} ||V ¢((3USN|IJO/AUINYU]) POUTEIUIBLI SPIOIIL MO[] S
§'T-05L1ed "dLMM 8xeT eysaweny ¢steak ¢ wnunuiu jdoy sp10oa1 Futioyuoy S 1z
§T0sLyEd J{qruoweom/Ar(]) 1012WOSISS SANUIW §/§ 'S 0z
s eost "Papaau se Jo yjuow Jad 8ouQ ESSTNJO sishjeu aidoosoropy s ol
S7-05L e puowjeam/KEp IOJ IAS S 81
§72-05L 1ed Areq ypuowjeam/Aep 10§ SSTIN s u
. : ; (sanjea 1081e) SsnOSI(]) . .
s TosLyEd .Suam_u mmUD_m Jole|d pue 'SSIN >zc=m.x_< ¢pawioyiad 3unisa) jonuod ssaooid §] o S
ST0sL¥Rd dLMM 8.7 BYsauweny 1e 1day spiodal ||n4 "s}oays ge| Ajieq ANTIOR] 1B pOuleldl SPIOdDL G| 1Y S 9
. ) (poudxogroleq) -
$T0SL Wed ajep 0} dn ale ssiddns pue poob sie suonnjos Jayng ¢pondxojou o soyddns qey © S P
§T-0sLved  yidep abpnis pue ‘AjulieNiy ‘SSL ‘MOY} 10} SPIcOSS SY00q qB| PUE BigejieA. Sjesys Ajieq {paureurew sj0o0q 3of ‘woneiques Ajreq S 11
§T0SL VEd swajsAs pue sainpesoid |je 10} PAMOJ|0} JEPUSIED BOIAISS (PRUIEIUIRW 29 PIjRIql{es uonejuswnysu] ,, s U
€'T-05L Med 8unsa) (ANdIx0], Juenyyy joym) LIMm Y NI
$'T-05L ved sjuswalinbal yuad ypm auy ui suop Buiss | ¢pannbai se siojouwrered j[e Joj suop Sunsay S
$7-06L uBg {pamojoy samnpaooid Sunsa parordde-ygs S 01
o (# 1190 Jv"19 pue ssaippe ‘awreu qej 1s]) — . .
STOsL¥Ed sqgeT Ajuno) UBAl|ING {PeyIIa0 Jy 1 A10JRIoqR] [RIDIOWIIOD Y] S | S 6
o (# 218041130 JV7IH opia0ad ‘SakJp) oo
FeosLE (paymo gy i oopmuag YN8
$7-05L ed ¢sojdwres qess g jo wnwiurw ‘oysodwioo )] yN| L
$7-0SL ved mm_QEmw nm.:w >=me i(asodwoo/qein) pajosjjos sajdues Jo odA], o w ‘9
§T-0SL ved (uonipue)) ;pasn sojdures oewoIny YN S
$T-0SL g ¢ordwes aaneuasaidar 1oy aenbopy g
S T-0SL Wed {Suoneoof pay1oads e pojoojjoo sapdweg g ¢
$'Z-0SL MBd (ureydxg) ;sadAy/Aouenbayy Sundwes Spow oy peaN <Z 7
o i(pamojjoy Sutoq uerg) oo
ST0sL R 8Inpayos pue Buydwes qeib pesepusie) jued Suydwes uvopuy, S 1
A W] Juney

VN[ IN[] ‘U0 EULIGIU] U’ | PUE GONEN|EA ] Suljduizy )




aFeglL

8'2-05L vied "Z10Z Ul paioos ‘Gg 2109g Jueld {opeid pue 2100s Jueld s ot
wwm.wm\mmd w ¢orenbope apesd/uoneoynia) s z
059 ved ;9yenbope Suijels S 1
K |
vN[1 IN[]
GAoadg) soqo Ty LI
§T0sLyEd a)eT eysawerny je palojs sueid }ing sy SALMA WRISAS 101031100 0§ sueyd ing-sy | w o
8°7-0S/ 1ed HSHPm 19 ) euonteIodo uoneuaA ‘s)ydr w <1
87-0SL 1ed cuonipuod poodyeoeid ut sSunesS/sSuiier Kvjges g bl
{POUBUSIHIBUI DUNNOI 10} IDIALSS .
§zosLied "siemo|q pue Juswdinba payoene S|NPaYOSs SOUBUBIUIBI  wouy juawdinbs [eonuo Suisowss soj sppagog ~ S' €
8'T-0sL1ed pdb 000'9z pue 000‘Z) ueemiaq Ajjensn "pPeoUSAO 0} Moy YBnous JoasN {SPBOJI2AO dtueS10/01neIpAY ‘ <Z 4!
;asn Jamod dn-yoeq C
8 7-05L1ed sso} Jomod Buunp a21AI8s Ul spun |y Suump 2o1A10s U spun ouneay poxmbarpy - S 1
8T-05L1ed Jojerauab onewolne uo Ajoy Jueyd LousSrows somod dn-yorq uanuim | . w o1
..... . ) (UOnOR 9A1I9LI00/2%8p ‘AUR JT) .
- BTOsnEd omyiey somod Suunp sseddq poacaddeuny = VYN 6
8°7-0SLed SABPUOW UO IS8} Ul G| ‘30IAIBS JoMOd Nead “Apioam pajss) Jojeiaush |esaip onewoiny i(pastoraxy) semod dn-yoeg h w ‘8
8 Z-0SLMed lajeipoine Aq 1no |jeo 1peuq £(s1) swopsAs uuery s L
s IS W 010 ey [euoezieBio g 9
szosted d 1 MM @¥eT eysauery Je pautejuiew W30 (PUEHIEL PPN RO G S
82-05L1ed Jlenuell w290 juaun) g ¥
8'T-0SL1ed Aaojuaaul syred sredg m €
s ThsLved paurejurewl 3500 nedal/aoueusiuew %memwww/m , B w K
sTosed  "POOIAISS AJBUNNOI SIOMOI]Q PUB SIOMaS JO Uonoadsul AlUuoN PO weld aoueuEw oAWOAAY | S 7
k| Ry duney

vN [ N[} J{OJH] [BUOBIPPY ) 9JUBUIIUICIA PUE GO EIU() ]




ajeq / 2amyeudig s 103oadsuy

" :s9nsS] WIWQIRN []

— Sanssy Y LUdS D

¥20Z/L€/0L yed sajiy T swstuwaQ
“:(*030 ‘sweadeip ‘sydead) syjuswyoeny 1
y7A PN :peyaene sydeasojoud [
Sy
{7039 TSoNpPaYdS TSIaPI)) siiEls soneldiio,)
, {S1uauodwiod waIsAS [eo1LI0 0ZII0LI/SSaSSE 0 Pash JINV S|
\ S {dINY 23epdn 03 suelg SAredypatedarg JINY U..mom., c>>O.~., H{dINY) uejd 1uswadeuey Jossy
S - . S - pieog u >\>oH ¢padojanop 103pnq juerd oy st moY
Emum.mw, mc:.:m w_wmwn mu,m,‘_ 1Bl4 i(Suneiow sa je],]) passasse oI SajRl 1omMIS MOL]
N[ [ BISHY N
. soupeping poxinbai sod se e
059 vegd jue[d 543 e Jussaid 1ojeredo 1 MAN PAIILD §] .w 6
;Pujaping pasnbai .
059 1ed Jad se g1 mMm oy Je juasard 10jeiad() Jo1y) S] S 8
059 1ed (A1ddns 1oem 103 ajqisuodsal siojeiadQ , <Z L
059 Weg {WIsIsAs won9}}00 1oy ojqisuodsar J1 MM , S 9
322051 o SZ/LO/Y 'SLLvL# WD VE ‘Uogary Yoy ¢k D opmp o oiado yssy g ¢
059 Wed % ‘ . ‘ dxq “# “We)) ‘epein) ‘oweu soterado jor
87,06 1o G202/LI0L ‘6Y0EL# WD VE ‘1obuassapy oIy ¢ ¥R 9P oS

059 ved »




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, New York, 12561-1696 Phone:

(845) 256-3000

Www,dec.yLgoy

October 31, 2024

Supervisor and Town Board
Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY, 12701

Compliance Inspection

Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie Sewage Treatment Plant
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County ’
SPDES Permit No.: NY0035645

Dear Permittee:

On October 30", 2024 an inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed for the purpose of evaluating compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conversation
Law. Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and
note the Satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with your
SPDES permit and protection of New York’s Water is appreciated. Should you have any
questions please contact me at Miles.fah@dec.ny.qov or (845) 633 5452

Regards,
Webloa Fak
Miles Fah

EET 1

cc:  Vijay Gandhi NYSDEC
supervisor@townofthompson.com

Mike Messenger
Keith Rieber

P

ot PEN E Department of

Loy STAYE f Environmental
o | Conservation

1of 1



asedli

uLL0,] 211 403]7) 0F HOYNRY YT WD .

H(AJ0adg) oo ool
8°T-05L Med “9UON i(surpouoo)Aiddns 1ojem AqreaN g 6
S'T-0SL 1ed ipeureiurewr Kodosd spioooi/pasn s M m. g
. - (SUOISE 3AND2LI00/S31EP ‘SoNSSt 910U Aue J]) B
BTosLyEd SUON sonssysiurejdwod asioN w L
) - (suo1jor 2A1021100/533Rp ‘sonssi opo Aue JT) e
BeosLyed SUON ;enssysyutejdwod 10pQ , m 9
$T0SL HEd ‘SoUlus 9alY] Ylim X0g 1iam YOJOoU-A Juanijjs pue juanjjul je poialsin H(uoneiqies/uonesol/sadA 1) Sutisjewr Mofg , w Y
8°7-05L Med (qri/spunoid eoiy ) Swmdaayesnoy w ¥
TI1-05L Wed {Sa8Ieyosip paijipou/mau Jo D PYBON w ¢
T 1-0SL Wed "SUON Jpaniuniad syuod 28reyosip [fepno jje a1y - m Z
1'7-05L ¥ed H(paaidxa 31 o3e(y) poxrdxa 10 pijeA NULIR () m
1°2-05L ved S8A ;oNs-uo ojqepeae junad SAJS Jo Adoo vy & w 1
NUIIFoY S JE—
1 fowen U0} ] Suney
vN[] w[] [[eIetory 7 uondLidSI( AHI0E] 'V
payoadsu] 10N = IN gjqeonjddy JoN (YN parey 10N DMN dn-mojjo,] = J Arojorysiesu() = N rewBIeiy = W f10108)5118G = § SAAOD
WMO.HOJmmeH‘mmM Bupey vondadsuy feadag | QmUZDOZZ<WW FAISNTHTIIWOD adA ], uonpdadsuy
.fxcc:w ~1AYIBI M - - o C.vm xoo._m wm!oﬁ 110JB A\ SUIAIIIIY] J0 SSB[)) PUE JWEN
ANVIOSp L ey | e woo’ cmmancﬁoc\sQ@k_mmcmmmeE Emucmuc:masm hmmcmmmmﬁ ox_s_ :(son)Auedwio)y pue (s)anejussasday Anjroey
S ZOsoeL med e - P — D o S p e cmm mm:S_ S
- mo wuo13ay HAd mw‘@mMOO\rZ Rquny SHAIS - .Ec,m>,_.=3w rﬁ::c@m Crv COmQEoc._. C(H\UV b:ﬁ:u.::g woo* cowan:to:BQ@Em.Zmn:w prew- JH1/P0nuIa g

_‘o\.Nw AN o__woacoﬁ ‘2S QDOE mﬁmww Nmov cowaEOc._. jO C>>O.». {(s)daquny JuoyJ ‘ssaIppy ‘DI 295IULIIJ

.‘ONN_\ >Z COmQEOSF UNOM ®_..m_2 mwSOJ mxmq nC,.m w:ms_ mw_joq wv_mu_ Cmm..mu U_m‘*wEm H(S)aaquiny] suoyJ ‘SSAIppyY ‘dwieN ANjIoe

"0SL Hed Yynm soueljdwoo JO UOHBIUSWINDOP PUR UOHO3dSUT JO S 511 J8 PJol) SY Ul PAAISSQO JJB YDTYM SUOHIPUOD JO PIODAI B ST ULIOY SHY],
PV 1ejep uesp)) aus Sjeudosdde se pue /| S1o1IY “TDH UL Y1I0] 198 SUOHOURS [BUIIILIO PUE “GALRISIUIIPE [1AIS ojqesrjdde 0] 303(qns 318 (67 LR WHIAN 9 JO SUOLER[OIA

UOIBAIBSUOT w NOILDHASNI ALTTIDVA INFIALVIUL YALVAALSVA TVJIDINNN
[PjuswIUOnALY | 3IVIS rﬁw
jo awipedag % HYOA HILVA A0 NOISIALIA

M3y NOILVA¥ASNOD TVINAWNOIIANT 40 INTNLIVIAd ALVLS MHOA MAN (evoziva ~posner)




&

1

edlz

{(A103dg) 10tpO Lo
$2-0SL 1ed SOA ;o1qeneae sped/sdund aredsydnyoeg €1
§°T-0SL Hed (Iaqeom yomyL1(q) reuonerado sduind “oN (e)

) (Sunronuowy/Ansuwsey vy vOS/dmped) S B
T0sLved vYavos JJevonerado suoneys dund jje a1y w a
6705, Ved (9861) @poD umo | i(Kdoopereq) (ONS) duempIQ asn M3 g 11
6T°05L 1% pomarraipieq)) Ueld ORI PMN/ANE S 01
§'7-0SL ved Ajrep pajoadsu ;wieiSoxd uonoadsur uoneys duing (e) - w
$TosLyed jwesSoxd uonoodsur waysAs uonod0) 00§ 6

. (suondadsuipuowmaoejday/Surjeas/Suiui/A L) T
6TosLyed {SUOIIOB JAIIDALIOD /] S 8
ezosced  sdwnd dwns swoy wolj AIsop 'sseib0oid Ul SUOROR SAIJ0BLI0D YIM BWOS JOussald) (1) moguyuopenjguy -~ S L
§7°05L1ed ¢pawadsut Apunnor 0ss/08D YN 9

. Juotpoe - )
Leostind SAOALIOOMOTY-AN A poviodar 0gs/0s) | YN F
8'T-06L Wed ‘(sinoy) ssedAq jo uonzeinp a3eioAr 1517 (q)
8°C-0SL ¥Rd ‘(1eak Jod sown] ) Asuonbayy ssed4q 1517 (B)
8'7-05L vred LALMAM 0] pauSisep ssedAq juejd ur 1010 Auy b
8'2-05L Wed CD_wGU ssed >Q ON {pasn jauueyd ssedAq/molIaA0 uayMm 318(] g3

(uonoe
8'7T-0SL Med ; 9AI3001100/038p 151] ‘Aue J) juonodadsul jse| aouls - g
SUON juejd o opisut sassedAq/smopaaao papnuadu) S
. (uoneooj/uoseal 3s17) OSS/OSD AUyl
8'7-05L Hed "9UON Jueid oyy Jo wieansdn SMOQIIAO 19MIG m 1
C W3] sunty
(Q :pawadsul suones dwnd sequinN l v :woysAs ul suoness duind jo saquunN
Pl adid jo sap 00g :wasks uonoo[jod jo uoneindog “POUIQUIO)) % ~ ommds % Q)
N[ w[d :HoNjE}S duiny] / UI9)JSAS HOHRII0) 'Y




ssedle

87-05L ved nm:o.—ucco Ol._n— wmmm 0£mmam2\®wﬁ=~m PRleAldy €
. (mop/ySiom yeys Ap10adg) .
§T0sL¥%d {s10308IU00) [eo1Sojorg Suneioy 4
, (s1010p0A001 100dg) oo
87-05L 1ed oI papuasdsng iy pexiy | YN I
A {WE]  Suney
v IND] :JHONIjea ], [BYIS0[0TY
Agadg) oo - g
8705, Ved Quanyye seyuepo Arewnd jo uonipuod -y L
8701 Hed }uBl D3 PUISS 0] JUBDS( 'S JOYLEBID ON gsoyuep Aewnd ur pdop o8pnis YN 9
§7-05L 1ed (Syuerondeg/Sumes | yN S
gToscred  smolf ybiy pue sebuns aziienba ue) ‘s, ygS 0} MOJj JUBJSUOD 10§ Yue) DT (popasupusseid uonezienba moly - g b
$'T-05L Mg ((Sp10021) eaowal JuD/sBUIUSINS | yN. €
$'7-05L Ved J(enuew/opny) poyow Surueajo/2dLy oN (e)
8705, ued ssedAq [enuepy "SUSBI0S JeqQ |enuBW pue dijewolny pojmuwoy/suRs g
§7-05L Ved {PaAIdSqo uoISOLIO) (B) YN
§°2-05L 1ed sdwnd juenyui sa1y | (Yavos/siem omsdumd yuanguy g
a1 WRY] Suney
vN[J IN[]
dfpoedg)romo 9
. ST05L HBg ;91sem pojney 10y sjqejieae/ pbar Suuoyuopy | g
§'T-05L 1ed L(swrjqoid) peideoor oFeidas apising Ty
87C0SL Hed ((swdjqoig) pardoooe oysem Jergsnpup g
6T-05L VR (pansst spuad oSreyosip o1sem jelsnpyuy o ‘T
67-0SL 1ed omusad §HAdS Aq pannbos weaSoxd iy | 1
d WRy  suiey

VN [x] INC] JEOUNBITII/GISE AL [ELIIsSOpU] *D)




m.wmm:v

H{AJ0adg) ("2 ‘Suiddins

877062 Hed g
erwowwry ‘spuod Suiysijod ‘o'1) o0
8°T-0SL Yed Jjeaowal snioydsoyqg L
8'T-0SL Med "SJIE}S UOIeIo. pUE YUue) JOBJUOD D) JB SINJ0Q {UONRISE-}S0g 9
8'T-0SL Wed {UOHBOILINUS(] gy
8'C-0SL ved SHONROYLININ %
8'7-0SL 1ed Luondiospe uoqies pajeAloy ¢
T §T-0sLved LuonenIOIOA T
8°7-05L ued sisyjy pues pidel saiy) 0} sdwnd yuey D3 puoosg ¢(2d&y K3102dg) uonenyiy 8
k| TR
yN [ [l
Wlredg) g
8'2-05L Hed Y10 (PIAISQO/paiodal SPI{OS JO SSOT o 9
8'7-0SL Med LAnjenb jusnyye Arepuosag 9
8'2-05L 1red SUOIIPUOD WLIE WINOg g
§77-05L ed $SRTRI SV M/SVYH % Yidop joxuelq 98pnjs 2%
8'7-05L yed {998JINS U0 $3jqqnq se3/uoneoua(] Yy
8'T-05L Hed {1oAD] Jtom 7p ojep Surues(d nompjue ] v
8'7-0SL Hed (oorpums uo Juosoxd aseasdysprjosweoy ]
L. | HITE ] Nm..mwm
¥N 3] IN[D LRy
Wfypedgyopo g
877-0SL Wed (SONJeA |ONUOD $53001d <2 )
8'T-05L ved ¢ (9181 9]0K001) Iy pueg <2 ‘9
8°T-05L ed {suooBe/spuod uonezijiqeig | <2 ¢
8'7-05L 1eg pSJOU BUON (sonsst snojusweqy/Sunueo | - w b




258 gls

Whgpadg) o L
§T-0sL ¥ed jwiad Buyney yim Buoje eysawery] e paulejuieul Spiooay ¢saonoeid [esodsip 10f ajqe|IeAr spI0daY S 9
8'7-05L Hed ¢ sdwnd 28pnys Jo soueusuIRyy | m S
$'2-05L Hed pajuesagq i(edA1) Buugemaq 3pnjs ,, w b
§7-05L 1red ~1918861q 0} dwind Jejsuen suQ ¢sdundaBpmis | 8 €
87-0SL Wed {(3dAy/Aj1adoad Suruonoun,y) sonsaSiq <Z Lz

(19pney/so3ts jesodsip Jo o0} pue sweu IsIf)

8TOSLYEd 4] MM BUSSWEDY 0] INey Jjos “1eisabi(] o) Juas ajsem abpnis pue s,4gS 18 uedsq cfesodsip 53pn|s : ,, w 1
a R Suney
N N[ :SUI[PUEH] o3pn[s
dApadg)omo S
TU1-05L 1ed seA autod ofmeyosip yea e uSis epng . S Y
8 T-05L ed (weonsumop/dn)uomipuoo sojem Sutaroy S €
$'7-052 Med "1e90 S jusnyyse pue Jopo oN ((10]00/ANpiquny/iopQ) Anpenb wenpyg | S <
87-05L Ved i(oe1e/spijos/weoy/iopQ) puod Sulysijod | <2 1
4 W3] Suney
VN1 IN[] JURNYYH [euly
‘2inn) 8y} ul uonosyuIsIp AN Joj sepesbdn jo suonusiy {(Rrads) o i w R4
§7:05L 112 (Bunps) WS (An) wiomen;y | YN €
FTostyed -y wikelul /6w (°Z 8y} 1098l 0} pajepdn usaq sey jiuad ul Buuojiuow | i(12A>]) Sunioyuow supoyy s
o (s3umes dwnd paoy/asoq) (prjos/pinbry -
§TosL¥ed uolel)jy Jsye pue 810jaq asop pinbi /sen) 2d} UoIRULIOIYIS(/UOHBULIOIYD) s 1
q WPY]  Supey

vN ] IN[] WO HUISI]q "H




L

Sugl9

(foadg) oyt © gt
$'T-05L3eg 'SOA ¢(uanyzopuonuL) poulelurEwW SpI000s MO[] | S
S 705 1R ‘pauteluieiy (83804 ¢ winunuiw jdoy spiosar Suiopuop h S 1z
$T-05L 1ed ‘paulejuIRpy (puow/goom/Ae(]) 1219OS[IIS SOINUIW (E/G , w 0T
¢7-06L 1eg sBuipeay 1enalosmes Alieq LSSTA JO sisATeue 01dodsOITA ‘g 6l
§T-05L Vg -Kiessaoau sy Jymowppom/Aep IO JAS T S 8]
§ 705 e INS Alte@ uuowoM/Kep 1) SSTN | S1 LI
o : (sonjea j03re} SsnosI(Y) e
s TosL e JSJUIA Ul 000€/00S¢ pue Jswwng ul 000¢ 18 SSTN (poutioyiad Sunss) joguoo ssoooxds; S 9l
STOSLI® - -gye] eyseweny je Jo AjjleyBip Joyye pauiejuiew a1 SPI0dal ge) 1SON {ANIoEY Je POule]d) SPI0JDI Qe ATy m Sl
. (paxidxa J1 ore(y) R
s TosLyrd ipandxa jou axe sorjddns qey w vl
S T-0cL Bed {pauteluiew sj00q §o ‘uoneiqies Ajeq g €l
$7-05L vird {poUuTBIUIRUL 79 PIJRIGHED UOHRIUSWINYSU] g T
S T-0sL e ¢Bunsay (QixoL Juonpyg ooym) 1am YN 11
$T-05L ved ¢(pasmbai se siojowered e soj ouop Sunsey g,
$T0SL wed {pamojjo sanpacoid Sunsa) paaoudde-yqg - g 0]
- . . (# 1195 JV'Td PUE SSOIPpE ‘Sweu Qe ISI) .,
s TosLvEd 180C1 # "WaD ‘sqe Ajuno) ueAling {PRYIIRD dv7Ig Alojeioge] [erorowwos ayysp S 6
705/ vEg (# SIRIYIHO VT apiaoid ‘sak 31) 2
LPRIIMBD V1Y 9owIeg
$'Z-0SL Mg uoye) sajdwes g Jo WINWIUIN (sopdues qeig g Jo umwnarw ‘spsoduwon Ji (S )
FEOLE -uaye) sajdwes aysodwoo ¢ ‘sajdwes qesb Aq jo1uoD $$8001 i{onsodwod/qein) pasoafjod sajduies jo odA L s 9
§T-0SL Hed uonipuo))) ¢ pasn ajdwes o1 n g
cost siojdwes-ojne pajesabpuyoy (vompuop) ipasn sajdures opewoyny | g g
$T-05L 1ieg ¢o1duses saneyuasaidas 1o senbopy g
$Z-05L Mg Juenyyg pue jusnyuj ({SUOIEO0] pai3ioads Je pajosjjoo sajduey g €
i e
SZ-0SL ued "yiuow jad sow ale sajouenbay Buiidwes ‘ssmisyi( Yuow sad xz pajdues srioydsoyd ‘Ajlep eowiy (urejdxqg) ;sodK)/fovonbay Sundwes Apipoui 0} paaN - w T
- : ((pomoljoy Bupq ueld)
$T-05L Wed ajgejieae ueyd Buydweg cued Sundwes wopy, S
A WD)y suley
VN[ INC] ‘UONEULIOJU] q¥'] pUE GOGEA[EAS] SOIAUIES M




82:0SL Med (Ppeipugsrooseld 0 g g
059 Hed 2 . H,_, oy .
§T-05L 1%d P1enboape opeiS/uonesiyizie) 3 w z
,‘ 0s9MEd (orenbope Suigers | w ¥
X | osuljey
VN ] INDT {UONEUIIo)U] [PUU0SId] 7 sUJEIS "N
{(A310ads) 1010 L
S 7-0SL1ed LALLM M/ WRISAS Uono2}[0o 10] sueld jjing-sy ,, w ‘91
8705, g 4(S119M 1P ) RUOHRIGO UOnEIIUAA ‘SJYSI] h w Gl
§°7-05L 1ed Juonipuod poog eoeld ur s3uness/sSuiier Aoyeg b1
) {QOURUDJUIBWI JUINOI JOJ IDIAISS .
TosLyed woy Jswdinba jesiuo Suaowas Joy ampayog ¢l
sTosed  “paoejdas sdwind dwns juenjuj ‘sjuaas moy by Buunp gy jueoyubig {SPeOIdaA0 dIuES10/TNeIpAH Tl
. P ;esn amod dn-yoeq .
8 T-0SLHed "dwind Buixiw pue ¢ pue | s,4gs jeonud “6'a ‘dnyoeq uo uswdinbe Atewnd |y SuLInp 9o1AlaS U1 SN JuswEaT) poambol [y I1
8'T-05L1eg Juepd KLouaZiows Jomod dn-yorq uonii g 01
. (uonoe 2a1300.L100/958p ‘Aue 1) .
B TosLyEd sanyiey 1omod Fuunp ssedAq peacsddeun 6
8'T-05.3ed "s9jnuIW Q¢ Joj Aepsan] Aiane pasioiaxa Jojelausc) {(pastoraxg) 1omod dn-yoeg s 8
8°T-05L1ed ‘lelp wiee ejnyan 5(1s1]) swaysAs uuepy m 4
T sz-osived JIeIs W79 O 10 HeYd jeuoneziuesi( , w ‘9
§'T-08L1ed JPauIRlUIRW [ENURW A 7 O g s
8'7-0SL1Ed 'SBA {lenuBWw 20 JUs1IN)) w 2%
8'T-05L1ed "SOA (Kioyoaur spedoredg g g
ST-0SLMed . H{poyon) &
paulelulew Japlio sseyoind pauieluiew 1500 1edol/e0uBUsIUIB JO SPIOOIY . w
©7-0S/3Rd H{PoyIeIN) uejd 20UBULIUIBI SALIUSAIIY ,ww 1
L | BTTEYY] ME;@
vN [ IN[]




afeqlg

samSS QN [
 15anss] MLUdS []

aje(] / damrudig s yo3oadsu]

yZ02/LE/0L Yedsopw|| T emua

" :(-330 ‘sweaderp ‘sydeis) spuounpeny Ol

VETTM - T e sduioou

I TTET 1%

{39 T SIMPoYOS "SIBPI()) SNIE)S aoueljduio )

. ¢s1uouoduwios wsAS [N ozNLIONLd/sSasse 0] pasn JNY ST

Z.m:cc( ANV 8@&: 0} suejd. - _Z anD\anaEm JNV . ; _2qu HONY) urld uswoSeuey 195y

“wmv:n ncm w:m.a wEmEmRﬁaE. _mu_amo wm_nmE:mcoo __o;m& mvwmc uo nmwmn wao_m>mn uMO n %&2?% 198puq jueld oyj ST MmO}

, meoc Oow o I wtcs mc_>: CO Umwmn mum(_ um_m %w::oueﬁ SA Je[.]) PISSISSe a1k SOJEI JOMOS MOL]

vN [ IN[T PEOSIY N

jeuljepms pasmbarsed se
0s9ued jueid oyj je Jussaid Jojerado 1 MM POLILIOD ST L S 6
ceupping poxmbar o
0s9vEd 1od sB L MM 24 T8 jussad sojeiedQ Jo1yy s ) w 8
059 veg ¢A1ddns so1em 10§ SjqIsuodsal siojesedg <Z L
059 1ed (walsAs uonoA[joo 10] Ajqisuodsal JLMM . S 9
059 wed dx S ‘1ogal ) & dxq ‘g “wa) ‘oprin) ‘owepN Jojessdo ssy S s
87-05L wed G20¢/L0/v0 "aX3 €LLYL # 1D VE 1eqary yiey b
. . ‘ dX ‘4 "1 ‘oprin) ‘oweu 1ojeredo Joi g -
B 205t vog GZ0Z/L0/0L "dX3 6Y0EL # WOO VE Jobusssajy axyyy X # M0 opmp pHO S0

059 yed %




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, New York, 125611696 Phone:

(845) 256-3000

WWW.AeC.ny.goy

November 5" 2024

Supervisor and Town Board
Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY, 12701

Compliance Inspection

Sackett Lake Sewage Treatment Plant
Sackett Lake Rd, Sullivan County
SPDES Permit No.: NY0030716

Dear Permittee:

On October 30", 2024 an inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed for the purpose of evaluating compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conversation
Law. Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and
note the Satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with your
SPDES permit and protection of New York’s Water is appreciated. Should you have any
questions please contact me at Miles.fah@dec.ny.gov or (845) 633 5452

Regards,
Weblea Fak
Miles Fah

EET 1

cc:  Vijay Gandhi NYSDEC
supervisor@townofthompson.com

Mike Messenger
Keith Rieber

/’”""‘1
AR %Bepartmemof
Lﬂ stare | Environmental
Y g Conservation

1of1



ULLIO,] aY] 4v3]7) 0F uoyng a7 331D .

dfpadg) oy © 01
8T-0sL¥d J(swizouoo)Ajddns toem Aqiean g 6
§77-06L ved 8YeT eUsaWweD] 18 pue siis uo jdey spioosas Bumes dwnd pue |enpisal oBBSOp 'SPIcIBI BULIOIYD ¢paureyuiew Apadoxd sprosal/pasn sHLM , g 8
] ; (suonoe 0ANDBLI0Y SaYEp ‘sansst astou Aue Ji) B
§2°0sL wed BUON zanssysiurgdwos as1oN S L
) ; (suonoe 9A1309.1100/531EP ‘sanss| Jopo Aue Ji) e
§T0sL¥ed SUON sonssysyurejdwos sopQ S 9
§T0SL Wed ¥2/8/01 "Ajenuue pajeiqieD ‘Juan|ye Je awny jeysied ojuosesyny  i(uoneiqieouoneooysadAy) Suawi Moy g S
8'7-0$. Wed &(qey/spunoiseoyy0) Suidaaesnoy ,, w b4
21'1-05L wed (STIRYOSIP PIYIPOL/MIU JO IAC PIYION R
21 1-05L g Jpantuniad syuiod aSieyosip [jepno [ a1y | <Z e
1'7-05L 1ed ‘pasn Buieq jwiad  «pondxa jiaeq) pandxosopieanuuag (8) | g
beostved SOA ;As-uo sjqepeae yuuad gds Jo Adoo v o .w 1
ERLEXETE ] GEEES .
J OO SuoWLio,y e duney
VN[ N[ [[EISURT)y / uoRdLION( AJE] 'Y
patoadsuy 30N = IN s[qeonddy 10N 'YN patey 1IoN "¥N dn-mojjo] = J Azopoejsijesun) = [} rewiSiepn = W K1oyoeysieg = § SAAOD
V&OHU«@QF«% :Buney _::«uunw:m neRAo QmUZDOZZ‘«W , mUZ<mmH<ZZOUmm :adA §, uonyoadsuy
>cc3w CIOYIEI AL o ‘ Omma e PNoeS adEm Sura1209y Jo ssef) pur amgyN
og:op ouny | o Eoo comanctocgou@..mmcmmmeE Emvc&c:ma:w hmmcmmwms_ [SRUOIN :(sa1)Auedwoy) pue (s)anejuasaaday Aoey
VNON\P\P V jeq \ T , - ) , , ) _‘ mlﬁ.mm r_mﬂu ww__E L] pug JmaEN s .-Gunvu&mﬂu
) mo uoiday DA @ rNOmOO AN oqunp SAJJS - ,cm>__,_,3m Kyano) ‘ cOmQEock A.C (A1) Anpedprunpy woo" cowanzonsE@BmcowmmEE preu-i DYYRenHLIS g
EOO :OwQEO:tOCBOu.©._Ow_>._®Q3w _‘omN_‘ >2 ‘ojjeonuop - m.v 930% 250y __NI C>>O._. cOwan.\:l »O :>>O._, H(S)quny U0 ‘SSAIPPY ‘QmEN 29I J
_‘ONN_‘ >Z o:mo::oE Umom mxmn_ ﬁmv_omm vm\' nC.w wme zwxomw H(s)aquiny duoy ] ‘ssaappy ‘e Ajjey

0S4 Wed Yna oourlduiod JO UOHRIUSWNSOP puR uoioadsul Jo o] 341 18 PIol) oY) Ul PIAIISQO 218 YOIym SUOTHPUOD JO PI0OSI B §1 WLIO] ST
1oV Jojepy ues[) sy ‘sjendordde se pue £ ] 9101y DF Ul YLIO] 19S SUOHOURS [RUILILID PUR ‘SAHRXSIUIWIPE [IAI0 ojqeotidde 03 3109[gns a1e 5/ Wed WUIAN 9 JO SUOHBIOIA

uoneaasuo) | NOILDAJdSNI ALI'TIDOVA INTWLVIYL HILVAILLSVM TVJIDINNI
EIUDLILOIALY [EIL A
o weunsedag N Shiox g WALVM A0 NOISIAIQ

NOLLVAYASNOD TVINTWNOYIANT 40 INJINIYVJIEd ILVLS YHOA MIAN awaﬁ-cvmwnm




4

v iugle

Wpoadg) om0
8'T-05L ted Joiqeieae sped/sdwnd oreds/dmyoeg €1
§'7-0SL 1ed ({1o1eam 1om/K1(q) feuonerado sdund oy (2)

o
ety e R
62052 v i(Adoojoreq) (ONS) PouRUIPIO S MO 1

..... 6T-05L Hed H(POM31A1/238(T) UBLd 19YIEd A 19 A\ /DN T ‘01
8'C-05L ved ;weidoxd uonoadsur uonels duing (v)

§T0sL ¢wessord uonoadsur wialsAs uondaj0) - | g

. (suonoadsuiguswaoe)dos/Suijeas/Suru/A 1) B o
oCOsL {SUOIIE 9A1I21I0D I/] 8

6'T-05L HBd £(1uas31g) (1/1) mopuy/uonenjiuy L
8'C-05L1ed (parosdsur Ajaunnol OSS/0SD I )
o . Juonoe .

Levst SALOILIOI/MBI Y- AN BlA papodar OSS/0SD ¢
§°7-0SL ved *(sinoy) ssed4q jo uoneinp ofeivae 1517 {q)
8'7-05L ¥vd ‘(1e24 Jod soun ) Aouonboig ssedAq 117 (8)

T 8T0sLRd {dLMAM 0] pauSisap ssed£q juepd ut Joyio Auy b

8'7-05L 1red {pasn jouueys ssedAq/moyjjiea0 uaym oje(] €
(uonoe

. 8'T-0SL1Bd 9ATI021100/31ep IST] ‘Aue J]) juonoedsur jsej sours T 7

juejd oy opisul sassed£q/smoljuoao papiwadun
(uoneooj/uosea1 3s17) OSS/OSD Aue J

§T0sL 1ed Jwepd oy Jo ureansdn SMO[JIOAO Jomag L
B Wy Suney
' :pajoadsuy suoners dwnd Joquing :wi2)sAs uy suoneys duind Jo Jaquiny
& ‘adig 30 SO — , . “wasAs uonoa[j0s Jo uonendog .nmmBEmU o\o “ajeredog o,

wN[] IN[F :onEls duing / tiojsAS U090 g




o
o
[~

“

L]

87-05L Hed LSHES/HGIN/ASPNS pajealdy 42, ¢
. (mopgySiam yeys Ajoadg) il
BT0sL ¥ied jstopruo) jeoisojorg Suneoy | YN 4
o o (o181 01040021 AJ100dg) o
§T05L¥ed "sioyji4 Buippou ] om} (pmois popuadsng/uyy paxty S
A ] suney
VNI IN[]
dQradg)ioyo - g
8705, Hed {ueniygs seyue)d Arewid jo vonipuo) o w L
8705, e uonoadsui jo ajep Buunp Alepuoosg ,z pue Alewid 8 ¢s1yue Arewnd uy dap a5pnys s 9
8°C-05L 1eg ey ondeg/Buimes | g g
8°7-0SL Hed (papaauuasard uonezijenbs mojg .(ZW b
§T-05L ved aye] eysawen] je uamx £(Sp10531) [eAOWIOI JUO/STUUAING | g €
§77-05L Ved ony i(jenuewyoiny) poyyows Sutuesja/adLy oN (8)
877-05L ved ._OwDC_EEOO {AOINUIIIUO)/SU010G S ré
§7-05L Mg (paampsqouotsonio) (8) - g
§'T-05L 1ed "sdwind uonenonoel om) yum jueid payj Ajiaeio) LVavos/siiam 1mysdund jusnpyug g 1
E}
VN [] IN[]
{(AJroadg) 1930 9
§T-0SL Ved {P1sem pojney 10 ojqejieae, pbay Sutiopuopy | S
$7-05L Vg {{swivlqoid) pardeooe ofeydas apising . R
8°T-06L 1ed ({swsjqoid) pajdaooe o3sem feLIIsnpu] :  ,. €
6T0sLved ¢ponsst spunad oSieyosIp asem fewsnpu; L g
6°T-05L Hed muad §HAS Aq paambar wesSosd g
A ‘WA suney

VN [7] INC] JUSUNEIIIONJFISE AL 1ELISAPU] )




f

2

R

H{AJoedg) (019 ‘Suiddins

P Bluowiy ‘spuod Surysijod 'o'1) Y0 8
87T-0sL 1ed ijeaows snioydsoyy VN L
BTosLyed Buieoy Jyby pue Buiuonouny guopeiEsod g 9
$2-05L Hed JUOHBIIILINUS(] <Z <
87052 e guoneoyiiN | YN b
8'7-05L Ved cuondiospe uoqies pajeAioy <Z ¢
8°7-05L 1ed {UOTIBIJOIOIA a <Z 7
82052 wed i(eddy Gradg) voneniy | YNl
K | WY} Bupey
YN[ IN[] STETTTENT
Apadg) g
8'7-05L Wed "BUON 1YIQ (PaAIRSqO/pa1Iodal SPIOS JO SSO o w ,n
Beosty LAnjenb juanpyye Krepuosag o m 9
8°7-05L 3ed $UOBIPUOD uLle Wnog - w g
8705, 1ed (SR SYASVY  pdop IuEIq OpIIS Ny
8°7-05L 1ed {R98JIns Uo sajqqng ses/uoneoyLIusg ) <Z ‘€
8 7-05L 1ed Ajiep pasespd shapp L19AS] 119Mm 29 938D FuIuea]d Jam/ur], ,, ,{ m z
- 8T0sLved pajou BUON ¢oorpms uo yuasaid aseasd spijosweoy w 1
! JUEIT] “—g
vN[] IN[] LR ATEpUodIg 'y
JAwadgyoo T g
8°C-05L Hed $Sn|RA [OJJUOD S53001 ‘ <Z .\\
8'7-05L Hed ¢ (o121 9[24201) 121[1) pueg <Z ‘9
87C-06L vrg {Suooger/spuod uonezijiqeis | <Z ¢

8'T-05L ved (sonsst snojusweqy/Sutweoy  yN b




a2 4le

o(Ky1oadg) 1010 ‘ L
$T-0sL ved ayeT] BySawWery 1e uamv‘“ ‘SOA (s9anouid jesodsip 10} ajqejieAe SPI0OSY ‘ .m\,, ‘9
8T-05L 1d 'R0 UO paseq paoinlas seAjeA g sdwnd obpnig ¢ sdund 2Spnys jo soueuduIRly | w ¢
87T-06L Hed speq BuiAip pueg (2dA1) Butmema(y 28pnig w ¥
§T-05L Wed Buipjing utew mojaeq pajeso; sdwnd abpnig ¢sdwndoSpmig— §° ¢
§T-0sL e yued jo peay je Jeisabip ul uoysabip oiqolaeuyY 4(edfy/fpadord Sumopoun) uonsaBiq g
— R (1aqney/sops [esodsip Jo 00f pue swEw IS1) .o .
8T-0sL¥Ed  jjypue| 0] siney Yoiym souebiQ BjesSeD 0 UsUl J1MM 9MeT Bysswery) 0] ney 3jog JJesodsip aSpnjg 1 S 1
L} Wi  Suney
vN[d IN[] :Salfpuey 9spn[s
{(Ag100ds) 30430 s
T1I-05L ved papIs 9|gnop soA utod o231eydsip yoes Je udis [jeunQ R4
8'C-06L Hed Ayenb poon (weansumop/dn )uonipuos 1a1em SurAle0ey o R
8°T-05L Hed 10po ON i(10]00/A3p1qInyIopQ) Arjenb yuanyyyg o s T
8'C-06L Hed (uBie/sprjos/weoyop) puod Suysijog <Z,W 1
K | iG] SUDey
yN[J INDT] BUETTE RN |
HAgroeds) Yo b
§T-0sL3red (Bumag) WEl (An) wlomenn YN €
8°T0SL Bed /bW o'z pue G- usemeg ((1pAey) Supopuow suolyy - g
7 . (sBuipos dwind pasyesoq) ¢(pros/pinbrp )
§T0sLved YUE) JOBJUOD SULIOJYD Je Uoijeulojyo pinbii /sen) adA} uoIrRULIO[YOI(J/UCITRULIOY D) s 1
g W] Juney
VN [] IN[] :uonyumsid "H




a5egle

(fadg) o gr
§'T-05L1ed ¢(3uanygauonjjul) paulejuIew SPIOdaL MO - ‘72
$7-0SLHed (sieak ¢ wnunuiw jdoy sprooas Suuopopy ‘1z
S'T-0SL 1egd S(puowSppam/AB(]) 1919WOD[1IIS SIINUI L/ I
$7-05L eg (SSTNJo sisjeue oidoosoroyy L 6
7054 veg Jpuowyoom/Aep 10 [AS Y
8'7-0SL Wed Jyruow/eam/Aep 10§ SSIN L1
- {sonjea 1081e) ssnosi() .
§T0SLIRd (pauuopiad Funseg jonuod ssavoid s 91
ST-0SL MBd (AN[I0B) 18 pouIRlol SpI0oaI grj o1y | Y |
. (pandxa 31 ajeQy) :
STOsL i i padidxa jou are seyyddns qery vl
§7-05 bed ¢pautElurEw SYooq So) ‘uoneIquEo Ak .- g1
©7-05L 1ed {paureluIRw 79 PojRIqI[Ed UOHRIUSWINSY] A
$7-05L 1red (Sunsay (Apixol Juonygg sjoym) 1am - 11
ST-05L MBd {paanbai se sisjawered [je 105 suop Funso]
S'T-0SL Mg ¢pamojjoy sampasoid Sunse; paacidde-ygg )
7051 Heg ) (# 1190 dy19 pue ssaippe ‘Sweu qej ISIY) ‘6
{PRIILSD JV T4 AIOJRIOqR] [RIOISUIMIOS 3Y) §]
701 ey (# LY VT apiaoid ‘saf 1) g
GPIYIIRD V7T sapiwiad
$T-0SL Weg sojdwes qess g Jo wnwiuiw ‘opsodwooyy - -
sTosLyed o(ensodwioo/qein) payosjjod sepdwes yjoodAy 1 g
§T-08L ved (uonipuo)) jposn sojdwes opewoyny . ¢
s TosLImd (ojdwes oayequosardas 10y agenbopy . 0
CT-05L ed {Suoned0] patyioads e pajoajjos sejdeg ¢
$T05L Mg (ureydxg) (sadAyAousnbayy Furjdures Lpow oy paaN oz
. (pamoyjoy Suraq ueyq) )
§T0sL ved Jueid Surpdwes uaniip !
A W] suney

VYN[ INf3] "HOTIEULIOJU] (U ] PUt GONENjEA] SUIjAWES Y




8°7-0SL Yed

;prid pue 21008 JuB|y €
059 Hed % . < .
$7-05L Hed (,o1enbape opeid/uonesyipen z
059 Hed ;2enbape Suiywig 1
4
vN [ N[ (HONEULIOJU] [PUUDSIa] / sUIIUIS A
dAradg) oo L
€'T-05LMed (A LM M/ WAISAS uonosjjos 1oy suepd jjing-sy ,, - 1
87T-05L Hed (S119Mm 13 M) [RUOTIRIOdO UOTE[IIUSA “SIYSIT] . : st
8'7-0SL 1B juonipuos poossaoed wi sSunes§/sSuies Kiores . p
0 1 {POURUSIUIRU SUIJNOJ JO] IDIAIDS . .
Tosiye woly juswdinbs eonud Sulaowal 10) oppoyog | tl
8'T-05L3ed (SPROJISA0 dlueSio I NeIpAY 71
e ;osn 1emod dn-yoeq .
B sty Fuunp 9051A19s UL S}UN Juswnesy pannbai 1y I
8°T-05L3ed ¢ueyd Aouadiown amod dn-yoeq uopuy o L0l
Y (uonoe oagoouIoo/aep ‘Auejp) - . .
§rospd anjrey Jomod Suunp ssed£q posoiddeun : 6
g unp qp n o
8'2-05Lved J(pasioraxy) omod dn-yorg ‘g
s eosLred JOsrD swasAs ueyy -
§7-0sLued 8IS N O 10] peyo jeuoneziuesiy C9
§'T-0sL1ed (peuleluRW ERURBWI N ® O S
8'T-05L1Ed JlenuBw A0 JUsLINY Ly
8'7-05L1ed (Aaojuoaul sped oredg €
- HPOYIBA) -
£ TosLied PaulBjUIBW 1500 1edS1/30URBUSIUIEW JO SPIOOSY | ¢
$T-05L1ed L{POURIA) ueld 2ouBURIUIEW SANUSASI] - 1
A HRy]  Supey
vN [ IN[3] [FoJu] [BUOIIPPY ) 9oURGIIUIE]A pUE HONEISd() "]




Suglg

a

aje(] / danjeudiS s 10padsuy

:sanss| YINAIPN []

, SINSSY M LAdS D

0so Hed

¥202/50/11 yed sojiiN o emsSSTYNA [
:(*039 ‘sumeiBeip ‘sydeid) spusurgoeny 0
V7oA P77 & ' :paypene sydeasojoyqd ]
. ,‘uﬂzu‘iﬁcu
- {733 TSOnPIYOS SIOPa) STIEIS JouEIjAWo,)
(S1usuoduion walsAs [eoniid ozniIond/ssesse 03 pasn JV S]
>=m:ccm wamUQD LAWY uumnm: 01 sue|g . _.Z redypatedarg JINV _2%0 H(dNY) ueld swaSeuryy 10sSy
‘ Emn:g vcm mcm_a wwcmEm\,an_ ﬁzamo memE:wcoo __o;m& mnmmc :o Umwmn mao~m>mv UMO .r %&2?% 198pnq 1ueid a1 S1 MOY
mwm._ um_ -4 ko::muoE SA Je].]) POSSISSE OB SOJR) JoMOS MOL]
vN [ N[ 8IS N
;outpeping pannbai iad se ey
059 ¥ed jueid oY1 18 Juasald Jojerado J1 M A POLILIOD ST S 6
o e (euepmg pannbar
09 ved Jod se g1 MM 2 18 Juasasd Joresad( Jory) s S 8
059 Hed ¢Alddns 1o1em 103 o]qisuodsas siojeiad() <2 A
059 ey SOA (WRISAS uondaj100 J0j ojqisuodsal JLMM ¢ m ‘9
059 Hed % . . ‘ sedxsy ‘u ¢ 3 do - o : .
§T-05L ved G202/L0/¥0 "dX3 €L Ly L# 'HOD VE ‘Jeqary Yoy G X # HRO OPRID uEN dojeiado sy | 8 ¢
059 1ed % . . ¢ ;dXT #1190 ‘opein ‘oweu Jojelado 1ot g -
$7.061 g G20z/01/01 "dx3 6¥0EL# 'WeD Ve ‘Uobussay axin ¢ 300 9P R S




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, New York, 125611696  Phone:

(845) 256-3000

www.dec.ny.goy

November 5t 2024

Supervisor and Town Board
Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY, 12701

Compliance Inspection

Dillon Farms Sewer District
Hanover Drive, Sullivan County
SPDES Permit No.: NY0214507

Dear Permittee:

On November 5, 2024 an inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed for the purpose of evaluating compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conversation
Law. Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and
note the Satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with your
SPDES permit and protection of New York’s Water is appreciated. Should you have any
questions please contact me at Miles.fah@dec.ny.gov or (845) 633 5452

Regards,
Webea Fak
Miles Fah

EET 1

cc:  Vijay Gandhi NYSDEC
supervisor@townofthompson.com

Mike Messenger
Keith Rieber

/‘""‘ H
S BEW | Department of
i_.\sr,m Environmental
i Conservation

1of 1



afedly

uLLO] aYy] Av3[7) 03 uoyng Lo 31D .

dApoadg) oo 0l

805l ved ((suraouos)Ajddns 1o1em £qiesN g 6

$'Z-0SL Hed paureuiewr Apadoad splooar/pasn SO M g 8
) - (SUOIIOR IANDILIOI/SIEP ‘SaNSSI asiou Aue JI) .

§TosLyEd BUON ;anssysiurejduwoo aSIoN . w L
) - (suo13or 9A11001100/593p ‘sansst Jopo Aue JI) —_—

T sTosLieg SUON genssysuredwossopo | S+ 0
$T-05L ved $202/8/01 peleiqijed Jajaw Mol 00ZIN 1ebpeg msaN ((uoneiqijes/uonesol/sedL 1) uriazewr Mol * S S
8'7-0SL Wed i{gey/spunoi8/eoy0) Suideayesnoy ) w g%

C O Zr1-osLueg ({SSBIRYDSIp PAIJIpOuI/Mat Jo )F(] PALIION w €
LHIrosL ved Jpamunad sjutod oSreydsip [jeyIno fje a1y g T

1°2-0SL Heg (pandxa j1 ojeqy) pondxo 10 pryes nuwisd (2) g
205 e SBA  (ous-uoojqepeat puad §AAdS Jo Adody S ]

eI DEN — . —

a e BUEITI ) HITESY] aney

vN [ wd :[[eIdUN) / uondiioseq AJjioey] 'V
paradsuy JoN = IN ajqeonjddy 10N (YN po1Ry ION MN dn-mojjoj=4 A101o€)SHBSU[] = [} [emSmN = W Aropejsnes = § SAAOD
>MO_HU<mw~H<m Buney =c:8am5 HEBI9A0 JIDNNONNY ADONVSSIVNNODTY 0dA Y, uonoadsuy

Auung :1ayzeapy o S (@) mmm_o ‘yooig mc:_v_ au 0} EE:QE nmEm:D 11938 A\ SUIAIII3Y JO SSB) pUE SwEN

‘ 2(6@: ouwiy | h h o ‘_Em._maO »mEU Ucm Emv:ﬁ::masw UMO H hmmcmwmm—z mx_s_ (sar)Auedwo)) pue (s)oanejuasarday Aupoe
.vNON:‘\: oveq| ; o o o - r Si3d cmm wm._S_ ‘apLy, pue swey s J03adsuy
o mo w0399 DA [0S LZ0 AN oquiny S3AAS Uening idunoy cowanﬁ D) b._aa::_z oo uosduuow oMo eBuosSaUL HIIFUI-T] JY'TAIIMLIG

, L0221 >Z O__moaCOS_ Nv m;:Om Nmov - =mI :>>O._. COWQEO:._. u_o C>>O._| {(s)Pquun) duoyJ ‘SsaIppy ‘D) 3IJJIULId Y

awmm-vmh@mv ‘aAug aé%: Jouisiq Jomeg suue co___o {(s)aaquiny duoyy ‘ssaappy ‘dweN Anjiorg

"0§L Med Yum 2ourljdwiod Jo UOHEIUSHINOOP PUE UOId3dsuI JO SN 9U) 18 PO ) Ul PIAIISGO SIB YOIy SUCHIPUOD JO PIOJSI B SI WLIO] SH]],
PY 191 UL oyy “ojerrdosdde se pue L[ Sjo1uy IO Ul JHOJ 108 SUOHOUES [RUIUIID Puk ‘OANENSIuIupe YA s|qeorjdde 01 102fqns ore g/ Ueg WHUDAN 9 JO SUOURIOIA

uonesasuo) | NOILDAASNI ALITIOVA INTWLVIYL YILVAILSVA TVAIDINAW
[EUBLILGIALT | 3T YILVA 40 NOISIAIA
jo Juswsedag M HEOA

M3 NOLLVAYASNOD TVINANWNOYIANT A0 INFNLAVIAA ALVLS MHOA MAN (61020 - paston)




"

edugle

{(Ay1oads) 300 ¥1
8 7-0SL Med (olqepiear sped/sdwind areds/dnyoeyg €1
87-0SL vBd J{Isyream 1omyAicq) reuoneedo sdund "o (&)

) (Suuonuouwy/Answeey y Qv O S/dmpeg) .
§T0sL ved iJruonerado suoness dumnd jje oxy a
6'T-0SL Mg H{Adoosereq) (ONS) soURUIPIQ) 9S[) 1OM3G 11
67-0SL Wed {pamaladijale(]) ueld Iy 1M /dING 01
8'7-05L ved Jwerdord uoyoedsur uopess duwing ()
$7-05L ved swieigoxd uondadsur wolsAs woosio) ‘6

. (suonoadsuizusweoridas/Surjeas/Sutul/A 1) S
brosLied 4 SUOIIOR SATIOBLIOD I/] P8
6'C-0SL ¥Bd &(uasa1d) (I/]) moguj/uonenjijuy L
87-05112d paradsur Apunnor 0SS/0SD 9

o Juonoe Co

y LT0sLved JANDALIOOAPY- AN B1A panodal OSS/0SD -8
$'T-05L 1eg ‘(sinoy]) ssedAq Jo uoneinp aeioAe 15171 (q)
8'T-05L Hed "(1eaA 1od soun 1) Kouanbayy ssedAq 1517 (@)
$'7-05L ved {dIMM 0] pauSisop ssedAq jueyd ur 1ayjo Auy R
8'7-06L ved {pasn Jouueyd ssedAq/moioa0 uoym e €
(uonoe
8'2-05L 1ed 9A1IO2LI00/31ED 151] ‘Aue J]) juonoadsui jse] 20uis z
jueld sy; apisui s3ssedAq/SmOp10A0 panuiadun

- (uoneooj/uoseal 1s1'7) 0SS/0SO Aue j] .

BTosLved Jueyd ayi Jo weonsdn SMO[JI9A0 19MIG I
A WRY]  suiBy
:paroadsut suones dund requiny - rwoysAs ur suoneys dwnd o ssquiny
‘ :adig 30 oA - 1urdysAs uoyoafjoo Jo uonendog "PAUIGIO)) 9, | ‘aretedag o,
VN[ N[ ruonEls dulnj 7 urjsAs uonaofo) ‘g




asedle

s eostyed (SHES/ENABPNIS PAIBAIDY €
ssosmoy oo ooy N T
§TosLved Jymors Mwwﬂmwwﬂm\ﬂkmwwmw . <Z 1
| ‘W] Juney
VN[ N[
dfpadg) 3o -~ g
8°2-0SL 1ed Quanpys seyuepo Arewd jo uonipuod - yN L
§T0sLEd (stonyurepo Arewnd un ydop oSpnjg ¢ <2 ‘9
$T0smd yuow Jad e91m) 0} aouo padwing ‘ud spijos Ayoedes uoyeb 0oo‘s) (e opdos/Bumes. g
8°7-05L 1ed Jpopooupussaid uonezijenbs mopy | <ZM R4
$7-05L Hed ¢(sp10201) feaowal JuH/sFUIURIOS e ¢
8'7-06L Wed {([enueuyomny ) poyreuwt SutuesoedLy/ oN ()
872-05L Wed AOINUIWIWO ) /SUS3I0g <Z ‘z
§'7-05L Hed {PAAISSQO UOISOLIO]) (B) <2
§7-05. ued LVAvOS/siam 3omysdwnd juonjyuy ,, <z 1
i o Fu
VN[J IN[] SJUSMIEIN ] ATEWILL J/A TR TN (]
Whpadgyopo
$'T-05L Hed (isem pojney 10j sjqejieae/pbai Sunoyuopy T ¢
8°7-05L 1ed ((swejqoid) paydeooe afeydes apising T vy
8T-0sL1ed i(swojqoig) pardoooe oysem fewnsnpuy | ‘¢
6'7-05L ved (ponsst spuuad oSreyosip oisem fewnsnpu; - g
6T-0SL Wed ¢mwaad §AdS Aq poanbax wesSoxd wupy o I
E | aw Sy
VN [=] IN[] JUSUNBITPIJPISEAN [ELIIsnpa] -




28ugly

{(A3102dg) ("o30 ‘Suiddins

8'C-05L Hed g
eruowury ‘spuod Suiysijod "9'1) Iy0
T gre0st wed ¢leaowor snuoydsoyq P
8°2-05L wed LUONEISE-1S0] T ‘9
8705, Wed Juonesyunueg ¢
§ 705, eg gomeoymiN -y
B0 cuondiospe uoqres poreanoy ¢
8'2-05L Wed LUONRN|J oI i 7
8'T-05L Wed (2d4K1 Kpioadg) uonenjry S
,m‘ HITEYY] M._m_.m.wlwlm
VN 3] IN{] :JUGRnesL]
{Aywadg) '8
82-0SL ved IBIQ) §,PoALSsqo/periodal spijos Jo sso] , L
8'C-05L 1ed LApenb Juanjygoe Arepuodsg 9
§T0sLied {UONIpUOd e WNdg R ¢
87-05L Wed $S91B1 SV M/SVY 7% Yidap 1avueyq 98pnjs o ¥
8°T-05L MRd {,0BLINS UO S2[qqNq SBS/Uo1edIIIus(] €
8'T-05L Wed L1942 Ham 29 o3ep Suruea|o JoMjuR ] z
8°7-05L Hed {2orpans uo jussoad oseai§/sprjos/weoy | 1
4 T u..mmm
VN [7] IN[] {IBHE] ) ATepaoIdg
PAUNIEERINES o) 8
877-05L ved $S9anjeA J043U0D S530014 <Z ‘L
8T-05L Ved 0Z0Z J0 18qoJoQ Ui peoejdas peg pues ¢ (Sre1 aokodi) say pues s o
87-05L Hed (,Su00Se/SpuoJ UOHEZIIGRIS G
87T-05L yed {,SaNSSI SNOJudUR[L/Suluieo j b




23e4dls

dhpadg) oo 1y
§T-05L 1ed ;soonorid [esodsip 10] 3]qejieAE spioooy _ ‘9
8'7-05L ¥ed ¢, sdwind o8pnys Jo ssurumuIEI ‘¢
$T-05L Hed &(2dA1) Sunorema(y 238pnis b
8'C-0SL ved ;sdwnd 28pnig €
§°7-05L 1ed ((adAyApadord Suwonoung) uonsafiy YN T
(151ney/s911S [esodsIp JO '00] PUR QWRU JSITT) e, .

8'7-05L wed 289-V¢ Juuad Jsiney umoy| d1 MM 93eT Bysaweny) 0} pajney spios cpesodsip ospnig S 1

g WBj]  suney

VN [ wQ ‘oUIPUEBH 3spijs °f

(K310adg) Joyio H., ) S
TU1-0SL ueg SOA Jwuod oFreyosip yoes 1e uSis [epno w R4
8°7-0SL Hed poog  (weansumop/dnjuonipuos sojem Suiaeoy S ot
8705 ued paAIasqo J0pOo ON toj0o/fupigimyaopo) Anjenbuenyy g T
$°7-05L ved (oe3pe/sp1jos/weoy/10pQ) puod Suiysijog R/ NT

q W)y Suney

vn [ N[l SN[ [BUL] 1
Wfyradg) om0 b
8'7-06L 1ued (Bumas) WS (AN) wiowaeny d.,xZﬂ €
8°C-0SL Hed .J\mew. L ,NNON\_‘m\m Joj jenpisal 10 (19A977) Suuoywow sunopy) ! ww T
. ) (sBumyes dwind pagy/asoq) ¢(prjos/pnbi-y , .

§c0sL e (4s1eM 0} 1D JO Xiw Gg:}) dup pinby suLojyD /seD)) 9d£) UOHBULIO[Y23(J/UOHRULIONY) s 1

K| Wdy]  sunjey

VN [] IN[]

TOTUSIA "H




asedle

(fadg) oo g
cT0sLed J(JuenpyasuaRUY) poutBIUeW SPI0OYAI MO | 7g
$°7-05211ed (sieak ¢ wnunurui 1doy spiooss Suuonuopy N
7052 Heg J(puowjeam/Ae() JolpWwodpIes sIUIW 0g/S 0T
S T-05L ved (SSTNJO sisheue oidoosoony 1 6]
705, 1o Jpuowppom/Aep 0§ IAS 8]
§7-05L e (WuOW PIM/AEP IOF SSTN LI

, (sanjea 1081e) ssnosiq) X
§T05L1ed (powuoriad Sunse; [onuos ssavold sj 91
$T-05L 1o ¢ANJ108] T2 PAUILIOL SPI0ODI E| 1Y 51

4 (pandxa 31 a1e(y) .
§T05L 1Ed (pandxa jou s1e sayddns qery v
S7-052 Mo ¢paurejuLEW $00q o] ‘uonEIqiED Ajteq €l
$°T-0SL Wed {POUIBIUIEW 79 PAIRIGIIRD UOHRIUSWINISU] A
$T-05L 1ed (Sunsay (Aro1xoy wenpd S1oyM) LAM , N
$T-05L ved (paninbay se sioppwered jje Joj suop Sunssy,

§'T-05L bed (pamoyjoj sampaooad Sunsas parosdde-ygy - Lol
S (# "M99 JV'TH PUE SSRIPPE ‘OWEY QB ISIT) . o
§T05L3ed {POIIRD JVTH AOJRIOQR] [RIOISWWOd S §] | 6
705 o # 12 IHI0 gy T dpiaoid 'sakgp) .
{POYINSD JY7Ig PomIuLIag
$T-05L 1eg (sojdwes qeis g yo wnunuiw ‘spsodwooyy L g
$T-05L ved i(onsodwioo/quin) parosjjoo sojdwes joadAy, -~ | 9
| s7-0sL e (womipuoD) pasn sojdwes opewony | g
C7-0SL Mg ¢ordures sapejuosaidal 10f ajenbopy | b
€705, 1ed (suoneoo] payioads Je pajosjjoo sopdweg | - ¢
$7-05L Hed (urejdxg) ¢sadAy/Aouonboyy Sunjdwes Ajipow o) paaN 4

N i(pamofjoy Furaq uerg) - :

§T0sLIed jueyd Burjdures uonup 1
A W] Suney
VN [} IN[=] ‘HONENLIOU] e] pu¥ uonenjeAl] sunjduweg "y




8°C-0SL Hed

$9peid pue 2109s el €
059 ved 7 . =] .
705/ 174 ;orenbope opeid uonesya) z
059 uied ;orenbope Suiyyeg 1
d
vN [} INDD {UONBULIONI] PUUOSIS ] / sUIEIS "Il
dhpoadg) oo L
S z-0sLMed (dLMM/ WISAS uonodfjoo 1of suerd ing-sy 9]
$°7-05L 1ed L(S11om 19 ) jeuOnRIadO UOHR|IUSA ‘SIYSI] o 1
T gz-osLueg Juonipuod poogsaoed ut sSunesdsSures Kiojes |y
S {POUBUIIUIRW QUINOI JO] 3DIAIDS .
§T0sLEd woiy Juswidimbs jeonuo Sutaowal 10] snpayog ¢l
8'7-05/1ed {SPeoLIaA0 o1ueSI0 /51 NRIPAY o Al
e ;osn 1amod dn-yoeq .
§ COsLied Suump 901AI19S Ut s)1uN Jusuneas} pasinbal ||y I
8'7-08L1ed gued Aouagiows romod dn-soeq usnuim o Y
o (uonoe 2A1100/01ep ‘Aue 1) .
§rostyed aanjiej emod Juunp ssed£q paaoidden 6
e} unp qp n
yrosiied i{posoaaxy) lomod dn-yoeg ! ‘g
87-05L11ed Jastp swasAs uepy - ¢y
s CosLid JIeIs W% O 10} Meyo [euoneziuesiy - 9
sT0siued (PoUIBIUIRW [ENURW N 9 O | NS
8'2-05L1ed Jenuew WpQ weun) .
8'7-05L1Rd (A01u9Au1 sued aredg 3 [y
ST-0sLMeg &(PoyON) -z
; pautejurews 3500 Hieday/a0UBUOIIEW JO SPIOOY | :
s Losiid J(POyRW) ueid souBuSUrBW 2ATUGASY . |
i § HITEIY M:_uwﬁ
vN[] IN[] ‘'oju] [BUSHIPPY) 9JUBUIIUIE A pUE uogeIod() ]




25udlg

; Sanss JINGQION D
e / Qh-uu-w:Mmm mahauvﬁﬁm—: : . o . . . —— —— D

YZ0Z/SOL L 4 SO L — i , . .( csanssy NG
— , T——— - - (039 ‘swieiderp ‘syduas) SHPWIYIENY [7]

BITENTHTg)

{7319 TSI NPINOS SIapa()) SNIE]S JoUE{UWI0 )

Dwu:nv:OQEOO Evum\ﬂw [eonLn DNCEOCQ\mmUmmm 0} pasit JINV S|

<\Z LNV 291epdn o3 m:mE” , <\Z Areq/patedaig JINV ] . <\Z H{JAY) ueld JuowaSeusyy 10ssy
\Cm,mw 10 mmmEQOa pue coan e Aed @me Eww: YA m£ m:oEEm vmn;ﬁ ‘_mm\ﬁ e oo oco ww LQ m_:nmcom E,mO %mao_?% 3o8pnq jueld ays st Moy

Oﬁmm HNE ((BULISISW SA JB[]) POSSOSSE 2IR SOIRI JAMDS MO

VN[ IN[] OS] °N

sourepind pannbai 1ad se

09 3ed uepd oy je jussaid Jojerado J1 M AL POLIILILO S| S 6
;aurjeping paimnbas .

059 Hed 1od sB JL MM 941 18 Juesaxd Jojerad( Jory)) s S 8

059 Heg (A1ddns 1s1eMm J0J 9jqisuodsai siojeIadQ M, w ‘L

059 Hed jeAowsal OO—UJ_W Sajpuey e eysaweny {Wd1SAs uondojos 1oy sjqisuodsar JI MM g ‘g
059 Hed % . . ‘ JdXH 4 pen) ¢ ¢ do - g -

87-05L e G202/L0/¥0 "dX3 €L Ly L# 'HOD VE ‘J8gary yney ¢ EXH # R0 9pRID SN dojeiddo sy s ¢
. . ‘ LAXH 4 “HeD) ‘opein) ‘swieu lojeiado Joi g -

oy GZ02/01/0L "dx3 640SL# ‘WD V¢ ‘tebuasajy oI GO MO BPEID 249 S v

0s9 ued




ROCKRIDGE 123LLC

63 BLauvelr Roap, Unit #204
monsey, New York 10952

EMAIL: 8862586 aMAIL.COM

OcroBer 29, 2024

TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 Stare Route 42
MonTmiceLLo, New York 12701

RE:  AnNexatioN INTO SEwer DistricT
Town oF THompson Tax Mar No: 13-3-10.2

Dear Sir 0rR Mabam:
| AM WRITING THIS LETTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF REQUESTING THAT MY PROPERTY LOCATED AT Rock Rince Roap,
MonTicetLo, New York (T/O THompeson Tax Map #13-3-10.2) BE ANNEXED INTO THE SEWER DISTRICT AS

THE PIPES CURRENTLY RUN THROUGH THE PROPERTY.

o VERY TRULY YOURS,

CHAIM NEIMAN, MemMBer




At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on November 19,
2024

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A
LOCAL LAW

WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held on November 19, 2023, a proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2024, entitled "A Local

Law to amend the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194, entitled “Sewers”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said
proposed Local Law by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on December 3, 2024 at 7:30
P.M., or as soon thereafter as said Public Hearing shall be convened, at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least three (3) days' notice of such Public Hearing be
given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due posting thereof on the bulletin board
of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such Notice at least once in the official newspaper

of said Town.

Moved by

Seconded by

Adopted on Motion November 19, 2024

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes|[] No[]
Councilperson SCOTT MACE Yes[] Nol]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[] No|]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes|[] Noi]




(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV2002

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate
new matter.

Local Law No. of 2024

A local law entitled “A local law to amend the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194, entitled

LARL)

‘Sewers'.
Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson

1. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson, pursuant to the provisions of Article 14-F of
the General Municipal Law, entitled "Sewer Rent Law", and in particular Section 452
thereof, does hereby establish and impose sewer rents to be charged in the Consolidated
Harris Sewer District, Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District,
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District, Melody Lake Sewer District, Sackett Lake Sewer
District, Cold Spring Sewer District, and Adelaar Resort Sewer District for the year 2025.

2. The rates to be charged pursuant to Chapter 194 of the Code of the Town of Thompson,

Section 194-45, for the year 2025 are as follows:

Operation &

DISTRICT: aintenance Capital
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District: $49.35 $10.06
Consolidated Harris Sewer District: $31.26 $ 2.90
Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District $60.45 $14.67
Melody Lake Sewer District $88.56 $20.77
Sackett Lake Sewer District: $61.87 $ 1.09
Adelaar Resort Sewer District:* N/A N/A

* Adelaar Resort Sewer District is billed to 6 users only per usage spreadsheet

3. Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 194 of such code shall
remain in full force and effect.

4. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

5. This local law shall take effect immediately.



(Complete the certification in the paragraph which applies to the filing of this local law and
strike out the matter therein which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. 0f 2024 of the Town
of Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2024 in accordance with the
applicable provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by Elective Chief
Executive Officer*)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on and was deemed duly adopted on

20___, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was submitted to the people
by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on 20, in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to permissive
referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of 20 in
accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

Y CHIG! EXGCU.E}VG Orticer means or nciuacs ﬂie CHIET Execulve OTTicer O & counfy elected on a COUHE;’-

wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village or the
supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.



5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20 of the City of

having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of Sections 36/37 of the

Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such
city voting thereon at a special/general election held on 20___ became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20 of the County
of , State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November
20, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received
the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and of a majority of
the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became
operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate certification.)
I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that

the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local faw, and was finally adopted in the
manner indicated in paragraph 1 above.

Clerk—ef-the—ecounty—legislative—bedy,—eity, Town,
village-clerk-er-officer-designated-by-ltocal-legislative

Date: November , 2024

(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or other
authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

[, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and that all proper
proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto.

Date: November , 2024

Attorney for Town of Thompson



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Melissa DeMarmels (Comptroller Town of Thompson)
<comptroller@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Michael B. Mednick ESQ

Cc: Marille Calhoun

Subject: 2025 Sewer Rates

Good morning Michael,

The 2025 sewer rates are as follows:

0&M Capital
Consolidated Kiamesha $49.35 10.06
Consolidated Harris 31.26 2.90
Consolidated RH/EG 60.45 14.67
Melody Lake 88.56 20.77
Sackett Lake 61.87 1 1.09
Adelaar N/A N/A **billed to 6 users only per usage spreadsheet

If you need any other information just let me know.

Melissa DeMarmels
Comptroller

Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: 845-794-2500 Ext. 307
Fax: 845-794-8600

THOMPSON
HEW YORK
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer




Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Melissa DeMarmels (Comptroller Town of Thompson)
<comptroller@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Marille Calhoun; William J. Rieber, Jr.

Cc: Jim Carnell’; ‘Teresa Giordano (Town of Thompson)'

Subject: ‘ Tent Bond Refund

Can we add to the 11/19/24 Town Board agenda a return of a Tent & Container Removal Bond?

It’s $4,000 and should be paid to
Matamim Catering

14 Morris Drive

Monticello NY 12701

Thank you,

Melissa DeMarmels
Comptroller

Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: 845-794-2500 Ext. 307
Fax: 845-794-8600

i4

THOMPSON
NEW YORK
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer



Town of Thompson

Employee Handbook
Proposed Revisions — November 2024

Table of Contents: Revised page numbers and Section headings as required based on changes
below.

Page 100-3: Defined Anniversary Year in Section 104 Definitions.
Page 100-4: Added space after Water in Section 104 Definitions.

Page 300-2: Added Section 303 Criminal Background Checks for Employees, Volunteers and
Independent Contractors who work with Children

Page 400-1: Clarified Flexible Scheduling in Section 401 Departmental Hours under the Arriving
at Work Before or Leaving After Scheduled Work Hours paragraph.

Page 400-16: Under Section 416 Disclosure of Information, added a paragraph Notification to
Employees as required by the Public Officers Law §87(6) regarding FOIL requests.

Page 600-1: Revised the example to the appropriate year under Section 601 Wage and Salary
Longevity Recognition paragraph.

Page 600-1: Revised Section 602 Flexible Scheduling, Flex Time and Overtime to clarify the need
to adjust work schedules to accommodate approved work duties outside of the normal work
day and flex the work schedule versus accumulating it for additional vacation time.

Page 700-1: Revised Section 702 Vacation Leave to clarify that years of service refers to
Completed years of service, not the start of that year.

Page 700-9: Added language regarding retirement and contribution related to Medicare
Eligibility in Section 708 Medical Insurance for Retirees.




104 Definitions

Town of Thompson — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, the Town of Thompson
may be referred to as the “Town”.

Town Board — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, “Town Board” will mean the
Town Board of the Town of Thompson.

Elected Official — For the purposes of this Employee Handbook, “Elected Official” will
mean and refer to any of the following elected officials of the Town of Thompson:

Town Supervisor

Town Board Members
Town Justices

Town Clerk

Superintendent of Highways
Receiver of Taxes

Appointed Public Officer — An employee who is appointed by the proper authority as a
“public officer,” as defined under New York State Public Officers Law.

Town Supervisor — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, “Town Supervisor” will
mean the Town Supervisor of the Town of Thompson. When referenced in this Employee
Handbook, Town Supervisor shall also mean an individual acting with the Town
Supervisor’s properly designated authority.

Department Head — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, “Department Head” will
mean the person in charge of any department, agency, bureau, unit, or subdivision of the
Town of Thompson. This definition will be applicable in the event such person is serving in
an acting, temporary, or provisional status in the position of Department Head. This term
shall also include the Town Supervisor, where an individual otherwise designated as
Department Head or any other individual must report directly to the Town Supervisor.

Supervisor — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, “supervisor” will mean the
individual so designated by the Department Head to direct and inspect the performance of
employees.

Employee — For the purposes of this Employee Handbook, “employee” will mean a person
employed by the Town, including, but not limited to, an appointed official, an appointed
member of a board or commission, Department Head, managerial employee, confidential
employee, supervisory employee, provisional employee, probationary employee, temporary
employee, seasonal employee, trainee, or student intern, but not an independent
contractor.

Anniversary Year — For the purposes of this Employee Handbook, an anniversary year is
defined as beginning on the first day of the employee’s employment and expiring 365 days
later, the first day of employment being included in the calculation of the 365 days,
including any exira day for leap year.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 100-3



Civil Service Law — For purposes of this Employee Handbook, “Civil Service Law” shall
mean the New York State Civil Service Law and shall include the Rules for the Classified
Civil Service of the County of Sullivan.

105 Employee Classifications

For purposes of this Employee Handbook, the following terms shall be defined as indicated.
The definition provided for each of these terms applies only within the context of this
Employee Handbook. The meaning and use of these terms or similar terms may be
different in the context of Civil Service Rules or a collective bargaining agreement.

Full-Time Employees (Town Hall) — The term “full-time employee” will mean an employee
who is regularly scheduled to work a minimum of thirty-five hours per week.

Full-Time Employees (Highway, Water_& Sewer and Parks) — The term “full-time
employee” will mean an employee who is regularly scheduled to work a minimum of forty
hours per week.

Part-Time Employees —~ The term “part-time employee” will mean an employee who is
scheduled on a regular and on-going basis to work less than thirty hours per week.

Temporary Employees — The term “temporary employee” will mean an employee who is
employed on an interim or sporadic basis, or who is employed to work on a special,
emergency, or on-call basis for a specified period, consistent with the Civil Service Law as
applicable.

Seasonal Employees — The term “seasonal employee” will mean an employee who is
employed to work for a given season or portion thereof.

FLSA Non-Exempt Employees — The term “FLSA non-exempt employee” will mean a
covered employee who is subject to the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the Fair
Labor Standards Act.

FLSA Exempt Employees — The term “FLSA exempt employee” will mean a covered
employee who qualifies for an exemption from the minimum wage and overtime provisions
of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), or an employee who is not covered under the
FLSA.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 100-4



303 _Criminal Background Checks for Employees, Volunteers and Independent

Contractors who Work with Children

304

Purpose — To ensure the safety of children who participate in the Town’ of Thompson’s
youth programs, it is the policy of the Town to require periodic criminal background checks
for all individuals who directly work with minors.

Policy — Each employee (full-time, pari-time, temporary or seasonal), unpaid volunteer, or
independent contractor who works with children for the Town of Thompson will be reqguired
to submit to an annual criminal background check. The cost of the criminal background
check, if applicable, will be paid by the Town.

Hold Harmless Statement — All affected employees, volunteers, and independent
contractors will be required to complete a hold harmless statement and release in order for
the Town to conduct these periodic background checks.

Disclaimer — The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity employer. As such, the Town
will not discriminate against a current or potential employee, volunteer or independent
contractor based on their arrest record or criminal conviction unless the offense poses an
unreasonable risk to property or to public or individual safety, or the conviction bears a direct
relationship to the job.

Probationary Period

Except as otherwise provided in a collective bargaining agreement, the Rules for the
Classified Civil Service of the County of Sullivan provide for the following, which is
applicable to employees appointed, promoted or transferred pursuant to the Civil Service
laws. Additional provisions may also apply in accordance with those rules.

Purpose of Probationary Period — The purpose of the probationary period is for an
employee to become familiar with the specific duties and responsibilities of the employee’s
new position. The probationary period also provides the Department Head with an
opportunity to evaluate the employee's job performance and potential for development in
the position.

Length of Probationary Period — Except as otherwise provided in the Rules for the
Classified Civil Service of the County of Sullivan, every permanent appointment from an
open-competitive list and every permanent appointment to a position in the non-
competitive, exempt or labor class shall be for a probationary term of not less than eight
(8) weeks nor more than twenty-six (26). The length of the probationary period may be
extended in accordance with the Rules for the Classified Civil Service of the County of
Sullivan.

Successful Completion of Probationary Period — An employee’s appointment will
become permanent upon written notice that the probationary period has been successfully
completed following the minimum period of service required. Or, the employee’'s
appointment will become permanent upon the retention of the employee after completion of
the maximum period of service required. Except as otherwise provided by law or a
collective bargaining agreement, completion of the probationary period does not
necessarily confer rights or privileges in the position.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 300-2



400 OPERATIONAL POLICIES

401

Departmental Hours

Normal Hours of Operation — The normal hours of operation are established by the Town
Board at the annual organizational meeting. Town Hall employees will be expected to work
an 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM schedule, with a one hour lunch. Bargaining Unit employees
should review their collective bargaining agreement for information regarding their work
schedule.

The Town Board reserves the right to approve all employee work schedules, except where
otherwise prohibited by applicable State Law or collective bargaining agreement.

Department Head Absences — Department Heads have duties that may require them to
be absent from their offices at certain times during the day. In the event that a Department
Head is absent from the office, basic departmental forms should be readily available for
distribution and/or collection. It is the Department Head's responsibility to determine what
services are to be provided and to schedule coverage of these basic services during
scheduled business hours.

Overtime — A Department Head may require an employee to work additional hours beyond
the employee’s normal workday and workweek. An employee must receive prior approval
from the employee’s Department Head before working additional hours.

Refusal to Work Additional Hours — An employee who, after investigation, is found to
have refused to work additional hours as directed will be subject to appropriate disciplinary
action.

Arriving at Work Before or Leaving After Scheduled Work Hours — Arriving at work
before the scheduled starting time or leaving work after the scheduled ending time for an
employee’s own convenience is permitted but is not to be included in working time, unless
authorized and in accordance with the Town's Flexible Scheduling, Flex Time and Overtime
policy (Section 602). No work may be performed for the Town outside of the employee’s
regular work schedule unless prior approval has been obtained from the Department Head
(i.e. unauthorized overtime, or flexible scheduling is prohibited). Violations of this policy will
result in appropriate corrective action. (This provision applies only to FLSA non-exempt
employees.)

Bargaining Unit Employees — The work schedules of employees covered by a collective
bargaining agreement shall be governed by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 400-1



416

417

418

Disclosure of Information

Policy Statement — The Town of Thompson promotes open government and complies
with all requirements regarding public access to information. However, the Town
recognizes that certain documents, records, and other information pertaining to Town
operations and activities contain sensitive and confidential information about Town
residents and others who do business with or on behalf of the Town and/or its residents.
Such information cannot be photocopied, duplicated, discussed, or otherwise disclosed to
any outside party except in accordance with the Freedom of Information Law or any other
applicable laws and regulations. An employee is also prohibited from sharing or otherwise
disclosing such information with other Town employees, family members or friends who do
not have a Town business reason to have such information.

Notification to Employees — As required by Public Officers Law 8§87(6), the Town will
provide a notification to an employee in the event that the Town is responding to a request
for such employee's disciplinary records under the Freedom of Information Law.

Responsibility for Security of Confidential Information — Elected Officials, Department
Heads and employees are responsible for maintaining the security of documents, records
and other information that fall within their department operations. Any request from outside
parties for disclosure of information under the Freedom of Information Law or any other
applicable laws or regulations must be submitted to the Town Clerk.

Employee Personal Information — An employee should never provide a caller or visitor
with confidential information regarding employees, including home addresses and personal
telephone numbers. An employee should take the person’s name and telephone number
and inform the caller/visitor that a message will be forwarded to the employee.

Visitors

Policy Statement — It is the policy of the Town not to allow personal visitors during working
hours, except for emergency situations. Visitors are allowed for brief visits during an
employee’s meal break as long as such visit does not interfere with Town operations or
interrupt other employees who are still working.

Purchasing

Policy Statement — The Town has established an official procurement policy that must be
followed without exception. No employee shall make purchases for the Town, or use the
Town's name to make purchases unless so authorized by the Town Board and in
adherence to the procedures set forth in these policies.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 400-16



600 COMPENSATION

601

602

Wage and Salary

Rate of Pay — An employee’s rate of pay will be established by the Town Board.

Longevity Recognition — Employees hired prior to January 1, 2000, will be eligible to
receive longevity pay. After an employee has completed the number of years of service
listed below, the employee will receive the corresponding longevity payment on the first day
of the following anniversary year (i.e. after completing 520 year of service, the employee
will receive their longevity payment on the first day of year 621). The employee will receive
the same longevity payment each year until they are eligible to receive the next higher
threshold:

Years of Service Completed: | Longevity Payment:
20 years $575

Bargaining Unit Employees — An employee who is a member of a collective bargaining
unit is not covered by the Wage and Salary provisions set forth above and should refer to
the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

Flexible Scheduling, Flex Time and Overtime

Flexible Scheduling (Non-Exempt Class Employees) — Under certain circumstances,
and in the best interests of the Town, an employee may be required to begin and/or end a
given workday at a time that deviates from their normal work hours. Any such non-
standard work schedule requires prior approval by the Town Supervisor and/or appointing
authority, who will take into consideration operational requirements and other factors as
appropriate. A flexible schedule cannot be used to accrue additional vacation time and
must be used in a timely manner.

For employees who regularly work thirty-five hours in a given workweek, the employee may
flex their schedule so that their total number of weekly hours does not change. Flex-time
must be used within the same pay period, or where necessary, by the end of the next pay
period. In no instance shall an employee accrue more than 5 hours in a pay week and no
more than 10 hours at one time.

Flex-time must be used during the calendar year in which it is earned and cannot be carried
into the following year, without exception. In no case will approval be granted if the exempt
employee's department is not adequately staffed or if the workload does not permit.

Flex-time will not be paid out in cash at the time of the employee's separation from
employment. Any flex-time not used at the time of separation shall be forfeited by the

employee.

Flex-Time (Exempt Class Employees) — The Town recognizes that exempt employees by
nature of their positions and in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, are not
entitled to receive overtime pay or compensatory time for time worked in excess of the
reqularly scheduled workweek, which may be a reqular occurrence due to the position’s

responsibilities.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 600-1



The Town also recognizes that exempt employees may need to attend a variety of Town
Board, Planning Board, Zoning Board, Recreation Commission, and other special
meetings, which are generally held outside the employee's normal workday.

Those employees who are required by their job to work beyond the normal workday or
workweek shall be eligible to receive flex-time calculated at a rate equal to one hour earned
for every one hour spent attending to such requirements. The Town Supervisor, in his or
her discretion, shall have the final say in determining whether or not a situation gualifies for
the earning of flex-time under this policy.

Flex-time must be used during the calendar year in which it is earned and cannot be carried
into the following year, without exception. In no case will approval be granted if the exempt
employee's department is not adequately staffed or if the workload does not permit.

Flex-time will not be paid out in cash at the time of the employee's separation from
employment. Any flex-time not used at the time of separation shall be forfeited by the

employee.

In accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, FLSA exempt employees will not be paid
for _overtime nor receive “compensatory time” for any hours worked in excess of the
employee’s normal workday or workweek.

Overtime (Non-Exempt Class Employees) — In_accordance with the Fair Labor
Standards Act, an FLSA non-exempt employee will be paid one and one-half times the
employee’s reqular hourly rate of pay for all authorized time worked over forty hours in a
given workweek.

y for all authorized time worked over forty hours in a given workweek.

Only time actually worked will be included in the computation of overtime hours. Paid leave
(e.q. personal leave, vacation leave, sick leave, holidays, etc.) will not be included as time
worked for the purpose of computing overtime.

For all hours worked over forty hours in _a given workweek, the FLSA non-exempt
employee will be paid overtime and one and one-half times the employees reqularly hourly
rate (as described above). All overtime must receive prior approval, in writing, from the
Town Supervisor.

Overtime (Exempt Class Employees) — All exempt class employees are not eligible to
receive overtime and should refer to flex time above.

Bargaining Unit Employees — An employee who is @ member of a collective bargaining
unit shall receive overtime compensation in accordance with the overtime provision of the
applicable collective bargaining agreement and is also subject to the provisions of the
FLSA.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 600-2



700 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

701

702

Holidays

Designated Holidays — The Town of Thompson will observe the following holidays:

1. New Year's Day 8. Labor Day

2. Martin Luther King Day 9. Columbus Day

3. Lincoln’s Birthday 10. Veterans' Day / Armistice Day
4. Washington’s Birthday 11. Thanksgiving Day

5. Good Friday* 12. Day after Thanksgiving

6. Memorial Day / Decoration Day 13. Christmas Day

7. Independence Day

*An employee may elect to take Yom Kippur off from work in lieu of taking Good Friday off.

Eligibility — A full-time employee is eligible for holiday pay at the employee’s regular rate of
pay. A part-time, temporary, or seasonal employee is not eligible for holiday pay. (Part-
time employees paid on a salary basis will receive their regular pay during a pay period in
which a holiday occurs.) Holiday pay will be based upon the employee’ scheduled hours
on the day the holiday occurs.

Holiday Observance — In the event a designated holiday occurs on a Saturday, the
holiday will be observed on the preceding Friday. In the event a designated holiday occurs
on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on the following Monday.

Bargaining Unit Employees — An employee who is a member of a collective bargaining
unit is not covered by the Holidays provisions set forth above and should refer to the
applicable collective bargaining agreement.

Vacation Leave

Eligibility — A full-time employee is eligible for paid vacation leave in accordance with this
policy. A part-time, temporary, or seasonal employee is not eligible for paid vacation leave
but may be allowed to take time-off without pay provided the employee has prior approval
from the Department Head. Such unpaid leave will impact the employee’s retirement
service credit calculation.

Allowance — A full-time employee will be credited with paid vacation leave in accordance
with the vacation schedule below. Vacation leave is based on the average number of
hours an employee is normally scheduled to work each week. An employee may take
vacation leave only after it has been credited. The employee will be credited on their
anniversary date for the corresponding amount of vacation leave for the completed years of
service:

7Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 700-1



FLSA Non-Exempt Class Employees:

Completed Years of Service: Vacation Leave

Upon hire 5 days

After 6 months of service 5 days

1 through 4 years of service 10 days
5 through 9 years of service 15 days
10 through 14 years of service 20 days
15 through 19 years of service 25 days
20 or more years of service 30 days

FLSA Exempt Class Employees (including the Confidential Secretary to the Town
Supervisor, Comptroller, Director of Community Development, Assessor, Water and Sewer
Superintendent, Building, Planning and Zoning Director; Deputy Administrator, and Parks
and Maintenance Supervisor):

Completed Years of Service: Vacation Leave
Upon hire through 4 years of service 15 days
5 through 9 years of service 20 days
10 through 14 years of service 25 days
15 or more years of service 30 days

Continuous Service — Continuous Service shall mean uninterrupted service. An
authorized leave of absence without pay, or a resignation followed by reinstatement within
one year following such resignation, shall not constitute an interruption of continuous
service. However, the duration of the absence from work without pay will be excluded from
the computation of length of continuous service. Vacation is earned only for monthly pay
periods during which an employee is in full pay status for at least fifteen working days
during such monthly pay period.

Scheduling — Vacation time is normally scheduled based on the date of the request
received. An employee must receive prior written approval from the employee’s
Department Head to take vacation time. The Department Head will have total discretion in
the approval of vacation time. The Town reserves the right to designate when some or all
of an employee’s vacation time is taken, based upon program, administration and other
Town needs. If an employee is called in to work while the employee is on vacation time,
then the employee shall be entitled to compensation at time and one half plus
compensatory time of one full day, whether or not a full day of vacation time is consumed,
for a day or part of a day that the employee is called in to work. Vacation leave credits may
not be used in increments of less than one-half hour.

Accumulation — All or part of vacation time may be postponed from one year to another,
provided that the employee sends such request in writing to the Town Supervisor, and the
Town Supervisor, at their discretion, may authorize such postponement in writing; provided,
however, that the postponed vacation time is used by the employee within six (6) months of
their anniversary date of employment, and if not used, said vacation leave shall be deemed
waived.

Holiday During Scheduled Vacation — In the event a designated holiday occurs on an
employee’'s normal workday and the employee is on paid vacation, the employee will
receive holiday pay for the day and the employee’s vacation leave credits will not be
charged for that day.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 700-2



708 Medical Insurance for Retirees

Coverage — The Town currently offers medical insurance coverage to an eligible full-time
employee, designated appointed public officer, or Elected Official who retires from the
Town. Coverage is also currently available for eligible dependents (includes spouse) if they
were covered under the Town's medical insurance plan at the employee’s date of
retirement. In the event the retiree predeceases the dependents, the dependents may
continue medical insurance coverage and the Town will continue to pay their contribution
toward the premium cost. Coverage of a dependent at the time of divorce or legal
separation is in accordance with plan documents and COBRA requirements.

Eligibility — To be eligible for coverage, the retiree must meet each of these requirements:
1) have at least ten years of insurance benefit eligible service with the Town (the two most
recent years prior to retirement must have been as a benefit eligible employee of the
Town); 2) have retired directly from the Town; and, 3) be qualified for a retirement benefit
from the New York State Employees’ Retirement System. Notwithstanding the above, an
employee who leaves employment due to disciplinary action is not eligible for medical
insurance coverage for retirees. These eligibility requirements are subject to change by
resolution of the Town Board.

Plan — The Town will make available the same medical insurance plans offered to then
current employees. The Town Board may, at its discretion, change the plans at any time,
including, but not limited to, type of coverage, retiree contributions, and type of carrier.
Coverage under a medical insurance plan made available through the Town will continue
until the retiree or eligible spouse, as the case may be, meets the eligibility criteria for
Medicare coverage, at which time primary coverage will be provided by Medicare. At that
time, the retiree and eligible spouse may be required to change medical insurance plans in
order to maintain supplemental coverage.

Changes in Premium Contributions — The amount of the insurance premium a retiree or
retiree’s spouse is required to contribute is subject to change by resolution of the Town
Board. The Town Board will provide a two-month written notice of such change.

Medical insurance for retirees is subject to any and all New York State Retirement and
health insurance policies and regulations.

Medicare Eligibility — As stated above, when an employee retires, after the age of fifty-five
with a minimum of ten years of service, the Town will pay, and the employee will contribute,
for the employee’s individual and family health insurance that the employee was entitled to,
at the time of retirement. When the employee or their spouse become Medicare primary
eligible, their contribution will cease.

Bargaining Unit Employees — An employee who is a member of a collective bargaining
unit is not covered by the Medical Insurance for Retirees provisions set forth immediately
above and should refer to the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

Town of Thompson Employee Handbook - Effective September 1, 2022 700-9



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN &

YOUTH BUREAU
SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
YOUTH BUREAU CENTER

SULLIVAN COUNTY. NY 100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

TEL. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

Mr. William Rieber, Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 NYS Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Mr. Rieber,

{ am pleased to inform you that the Sullivan County Youth Bureau and the Sullivan County Legislature has
approved your application(s) for funding for 2024/2025. This funding is for the period of October 1, 2024 through
September 30, 2025.

Program Name(s) Funding Amount & Type(s):
Youth Sports Program $7,500.00

A contract package with instructions will be forthcoming. Please be aware that the Office of Children and Family
Services has made changes to their review process. You may receive your application back for additional
information in the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development section. | will be holding a mandatory Zoom training
on the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development in November. An invitation will be sent out shortly.

Before you receive your contract package, please be sure to follow up on the items below to assist us with
processing your 2024/2025 contract in a timely manner:

If you are a new vendor with the County of Sullivan, you must send in your W-9 so that we can process your
contract promptly.

Required Insurance Forms: For the 2024/2025 contract year, the County will require 3 separate updated
insurance forms. ALL forms must list the name of your municipality as it appears on your federal identification
form. You are asked to submit these insurance forms, BY October 28, 2024. Your insurance documents are part
of your final contract so please provide this information by the date requested.

The 3 insurance forms you must submit to the Youth Bureau are as follows:

1. Certificate of Liability Insurance Form:
e Under “Description of Operations,” the County of Sullivan must be listed as Additional Insured.
e Under “Certificate Holder,” the listing for all Youth Bureau contracts must appear as follows:
The County of Sullivan
c¢/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau
100 North Street



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN s

& YOUTH BUREAU
"4 SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT ;
YOUTH BUREAU CENTER et COUNTY CATSKILLS
SULLIVAN counTY. Y 100 NOR STREE Mountains of Opportunities
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

TEL. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

2. Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Form: The County is requesting form C-105.2, U-26.3, CE-200, 51-12,
or GSI-105.2. The “Certificate Holder” box must also include the same wording as requested above.

3. Workers’ Compensation Certificate of Disability Benefits Insurance: The County is requesting form DB-
120.1, CE-200, or DB-155. Under “Name and Address of the Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage,” the County
of Sullivan c/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau, (as above) must be shown.

4. Liability of “Declaration” or “Endorsement” Page listing the County of Sullivan as an additional insured.
Please notify your insurance agencies/brokers of this information. NO contracts will be processed by the County

for year 2024/2025 UNLESS all applicable revisions are submitted and the proper insurances are in place. The
forms may be e-mailed to catherine.paci2@sullivanny.us or mailed to the attention of Cathie Paci.

Note: If the insurance expires at any time during the year, the Youth Bureau must receive the updated insurance
forms. If you have any questions, please contact Cathie at 845-807-0394.

Additional Note: All paperwork, especially your insurance documents MUST MATCH the name on your
W-9,

We have worked very hard in our office to streamline the contract process and to shorten the turnaround time to
securing your contract. We appreciate your attention to submit everything in a timely manner.

As per the contract, you must use the following tagline on all of your marketing materials related to this
program(s). Attached you will find the Youth Bureau logo.

e “Funded by the County of Sullivan and the New York State Office of Children and Family Services
through the Sullivan County Youth Bureau”

As always, please do not hesitate to contact the Youth Bureau for any assistance.

Sincerely,

Guthic Drci

Cathie Paci
Sullivan County Youth Bureau



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

YOUTH BUREAU
: SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
YOUTH BUREAU CENTER AT A £ \
tvan coury ny 100 NORTH STREET COUNTY CATSKILLS
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

Mountains of Oppeortunities

TEL.. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

Mr. William Rieber, Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 NYS Route 42
Monticello, NU 12701

Dear Mr. Rieber,

| am pleased to inform you that the Sullivan County Youth Bureau and the Sullivan County Legislature has
approved your application(s) for funding for 2024/2025. This funding is for the period of October 1, 2024 through
September 30, 2025.

Program Name(s} Funding Amount & Type(s):
Youth Monthly Events $1,000.00

A contract package with instructions will be forthcoming. Please be aware that the Office of Children and Family
Services has made changes to their review process. You may receive your application back for additional
information in the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development section. | will be holding a mandatory Zoom training
on the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development in November. An invitation will be sent out shortly.

Before you receive your contract package, please be sure to follow up on the items below to assist us with
processing your 2024/2025 contract in a timely manner:

If you are a new vendor with the County of Sullivan, you must send in your W-9 so that we can process your
contract promptly.

If you are a new vendor with the County of Sullivan, you must send in your W-3 so that we can process your
contract promptly.

Required Insurance Forms: For the 2024/2025 contract year, the County will require 3 separate updated
insurance forms. ALL forms must list the name of your municipality as it appears on your federal identification
form. You are asked to submit these insurance forms, BY October 28, 2024. Your insurance documents are part
of your final contract so please provide this information by the date requested.

The 3 insurance forms you must submit to the Youth Bureau are as follows:

1. Certificate of Liability Insurance Form:
e Under “Description of Operations,” the County of Sullivan must be listed as Additional Insured.
e Under “Certificate Holder,” the listing for all Youth Bureau contracts must appear as follows:



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN &

YOUTH BUREAU
SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

YOUTH BUREAU CENTER ity : .
COUNTY CATSKILLS
oA ounTY Y 100 NORTH STREET " Mountains of Opportunities
PO BOX 5012

MONTICELLO, NY 12701

TEL. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

The County of Sullivan

¢/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau
100 North Street

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

2. Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Form: The County is requesting form C-105.2, U-26.3, CE-200, 5I-12,
or GSI-105.2. The “Certificate Holder” box must also include the same wording as requested above.

3. Workers’ Compensation Certificate of Disability Benefits Insurance: The County is requesting form DB-
120.1, CE-200, or DB-155. Under “Name and Address of the Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage,” the County
of Sullivan ¢/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau, (as above) must be shown.

4, Liability of “Declaration” or “Endorsement” Page listing the County of Sullivan as an additional insured.

Please notify your insurance agencies/brokers of this information. NO contracts will be processed by the County
for year 2024/2025 UNLESS all applicable revisions are submitted and the proper insurances are in place. The
forms may be e-mailed to catherine.paci2@sullivanny.us or mailed to the attention of Cathie Paci.

Note: If the insurance expires at any time during the year, the Youth Bureau must receive the updated insurance
forms. If you have any questions, please contact Cathie at 845-807-0394.
Additional Note: All paperwork, especially your insurance documents MUST MATCH the name on your

w-9,

We have worked very hard in our office to streamline the contract process and {o shorten the turnaround time to
securing your contract. We appreciate your attention to submit everything in a timely manner.

As per the contract, you must use the following tagline on all of your marketing materials related to this
program(s). Attached you will find the Youth Bureau logo.
e “Funded by the County of Sullivan and the New York State Office of Children and Family Services
through the Sullivan County Youth Bureau”

As always, please do not hesitate to contact the Youth Bureau for any assistance.

Sincerely,

Guthic P ei

Cathie Paci
Sullivan County Youth Bureau



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN g

YOUTH BUREAU
/ SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
YOUTH BUREAU CENTER

v Y OATQW v
PO BOX 5012 ds “

MONTICELLO, NY 12701

TEL. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

Mr. William Rieber, Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 NYS Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Mr. Rieber,

| am pleased to inform you that the Sullivan County Youth Bureau and the Sullivan County Legislature has
approved your application(s) for funding for 2024/2025. This funding is for the period of October 1, 2024 through
September 30, 2025.

Program Name(s} Funding Amount & Type(s):
Recreational/Cultural Excursions $4,000.00

A contract package with instructions will be forthcoming. Please be aware that the Office of Children and Family
Services has made changes to their review process. You may receive your application back for additional
information in the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development section. { will be holding a mandatory Zoom training
on the 8 Features of Positive Youth Development in November. An invitation will be sent out shortly.

Before you receive your contract package, please be sure to follow up on the items below to assist us with
processing your 2024/2025 contract in a timely manner:

If you are a new vendor with the County of Sullivan, you must send in your W-9 so that we can process your
contract promptly.

Required Insurance Forms: For the 2024/2025 contract year, the County will require 3 separate updated
insurance forms. ALL forms must list the name of your municipality as it appears on your federal identification
form. You are asked to submit these insurance forms, BY October 28, 2024, Your insurance documents are part
of your final contract so please provide this information by the date requested.

The 3 insurance forms you must submit to the Youth Bureau are as follows:

1. Certificate of Liability Insurance Form:
e Under “Description of Operations,” the County of Sullivan must be listed as Additional Insured.
e Under “Certificate Holder,” the listing for all Youth Bureau contracts must appear as follows:
The County of Sullivan
¢/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau
100 North Street



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN iz

YOUTH BUREAU 77
SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
YOUTH BUREAU CENTE';‘R COUNTY CATSKILLS
EULLIVAK GOUNTY. NY 100 NORTH STREET Mountains of Opportunities
PO BOX 5012

MONTICELLO, NY 12701

TEL. (845) 794-3000
EXT 0394, 0396
FAX (845) 807-0260

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

2. Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Form: The County is requesting form C-105.2, U-26.3, CE-200, 51-12,
or GS1-105.2. The “Certificate Holder” box must also include the same wording as requested above.

3. Workers’' Compensation Certificate of Disability Benefits Insurance: The County is requesting form DB-

120.1, CE-200, or DB-155. Under “Name and Address of the Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage,” the County

of Sullivan ¢/o Sullivan County Youth Bureau, (as above) must be shown.

4. Liability of “Declaration” or “Endorsement” Page listing the County of Sullivan as an additional insured.
Please notify your insurance agencies/brokers of this information. NO contracts will be processed by the County
for year 2024/2025 UNLESS all applicable revisions are submitted and the proper insurances are in place. The

forms may be e-mailed to catherine.paci2@sullivanny.us or mailed to the attention of Cathie Paci.

Note: If the insurance expires at any time during the year, the Youth Bureau must receive the updated insurance
forms. If you have any questions, please contact Cathie at 845-807-0394.

Additional Note: All paperwork, especially your insurance documents MUST MATCH the name on your
w-9.

We have worked very hard in our office to streamline the contract process and to shorten the turnaround time to
securing your contract. We appreciate your attention to submit everything in a timely manner.

As per the contract, you must use the following tagline on all of your marketing materials related to this
program(s). Attached you will find the Youth Bureau logo.

s “Funded by the County of Sullivan and the New York State Office of Children and Family Services
through the Sullivan County Youth Bureau”

As always, please do not hesitate to contact the Youth Bureau for any assistance.

Sincerely,

Guthio D rei

Cathie Paci
Sullivan County Youth Bureau



Town Supervisor Town Board Members
William J. Rieber, Jr.  Deputy Supervisor Melinda Meddaugh

fAef

Scott Mace
THOMPS N John Pavese
NEW YORK Ryan Schock

November 14, 2024

Bills over $5,000.00

We are requesting permission to pay Delaware Engineering for engineering services
through October 2024 on the Kiamesha Sewer Plant Upgrade Project

Delaware Engineering Invoice #20-2090-24 $14,895.00

APPROVED BY TOWN BOARD

1052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 Ph: 845.794.2500 | Fax: 845.794.8600 TownofThompson.con



Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.
28 Madison Ave. Ext.

Albany, NY 12203

(518) 452-1290

%

Town of Thompson Invoice number 20-2090-24
4052 Route 42 Date 11/12/2024
Monticello, NY 12701
Project 20-2090 Town of Thompson - Kiamesha
Lake WWTP Upgrade
For Services Rendered Through November 03, 2024
3 (A) Design Services - UV Disinfection & General Upgrades
Bitled
Hours Rate Amount
Blake Elliott 11.00 115.00 1,265.00
John Peterson 8.00 160.00 1,280.00
subtotal 19.00 2,545.00
Phase subtotal 2,545.00
3 (B) Design Services - DPW Maintenance Building
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Ablen Amrod 5.50 215.00 1,182.50
3 (C) Design Services - ATAD
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Ablen Amrod 18.00 215.00 4,085.00
David R. Ohman 9.50 230.00 2,185.00
Edward Dombrowski 1.00 130.00 130.00
Evan Brophy 3.00 120.00 360.00
Yamir Betancourt 18.00 180.00 3,240.00
subtotal 50.50 10,000.00
Phase subtotal 10,000.00
5 NYSEFC Contract Compliance/Subcontractor Coordination
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Cheryl L. DeCarr 2.00 95.00 190.0C
David R. Ohman 3.75 230.00 862.50
Karla Nunamann 1.00 95.00 §5.00
subtotal 8.75 1,147.50
REIMBURSABLES
Billed
Units Rate Amount
In-House Reproduction 20.00
Phase subtotal 1,167.50
Invoice total 14,895.00

Page 1 of 2



Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.
28 Madison Ave. Ext.

Albany, NY 12203

(518) 452-1290

%

Town of Thompson
Project  20-2080 Town of Thompson - Kiamesha Lake WWTP Upgrade

fnvoice number
Date

20-2090-24
11/12/2024

Approved by:

John Peterson

Please remit payment to:
Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.
28 Madison Ave. Ext,

Albany, NY 12203

Page 2of 2



@™ DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.
w 55 South Main Street
o Oneonta, NY 13820
(607) 432-8073 Phone / (607) 432-0432 Fax

Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42 PROJECT ID: 20-2090
Monticello, NY 12701
PROJECT: Kiamesha Lake WWTP Upgrade
INVOICE/REQUISITION No.: 24
CURRENT  PREVIOUS COST TO
COST COST DATE BUDGET

1. Task 1 - Project Planning Services

Labor $ - $ 3478500 § 34,785.00

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ 215.00 § 215.00
SUBTOTAL - TASK 1 $ - $ 3500000 $ 3500000 $ 35,000.00
2. Task 2 - SPDES Permit Related Activities

Labor $ - § 2461500 $ 24,615.00

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ 142,57 $ 142.57

Subcontractors (Steingart Printing) $ - $ 24243 § 242.43
SUBTOTAL - TASK 2 $ - § 2500000 $ 2500000 $ 25,000.00
3. Task 3 - Design Services

(A) UV Disinfections & General Upgrades $ 725,000.00

Labor ‘ $ 2,545.00 $ 718,742.50 $§ 721,287.50

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ 1,001.15  § 1,001.15

(B) DPW Maintenance Building $ 125,000.00

Labor $ 1,182.50 § 122,547.50 § 123,730.00

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ - $ -

(C) ATAD $ 250,000.00

Labor $ 10,000.00 $ 220,483.00 $ 230,483.00

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ 180.76 § 180.76

Subcontractor (Jade Stone Engineering, PLLC) $ - § 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
SUBTOTAL - TASK 3 $ 13,727.50 $1,070,954.91 $1,084,682.41 $1,100,000.00
4. Task 4 - Bid/Award

Labor $ - $ - $ -

Reimbursable Expenses $ - $ - $ -
SUBTOTAL - TASK 4 $ - $ - $ - $ 15,000.00

20-2080 Town of Thompson - Kiamesha WWTP Upgrade.xisx\inv 24



@My DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.
W 55 South Main Street
W Oneonta, NY 13820

(607) 432-8073 Phone / (607) 432-0432 Fax

S. Task 5 - NYSEFC Contract Compliance/Subcontractor Coordination

Labor
Reimbursable Expenses

SUBTOTAL - TASK 5

*

Task 6 - Subcontracts

Financing Administration (Municipal Solutions)
Underground Utility Location Services (Bloodhound)
Site Surveying (REGEN, LLC)

Geotechnical Evaluation/Borings (Atlantic)
Document Reproduction (Constructive Copy)

SUBTOTAL - TASK 6

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE FOR CURRENT SERVICES
AMOUNT PAST DUE

TOTAL NOW DUE

BUDGET BALANCE

CURRENT  PREVIOUS COSTTO

COST COST DATE BUDGET
$§ 1,14750 $ 18,832.50 $ 19,980.00
$ 2000 § - $ 20.00
§ LI67.50 $ 18,832.50 § 20,000.00 § 20,000.00
$ - $ 4,11570 §  4,11570 §  25,000.00
$ - $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
$ - § 1720000 § 17,200.00 $§ 25,000.00
$ - $ 30,950.00 $ 30,950.00 § 15,000.00
$ - $ - $ - $ 5,000.00
$ - § 5§9,765.70 § 59,765.70 § 77,500.00
§ 14,895.00 $1,209,553.11 $1,224,448.11 $1,272,500.00
$ 14,895.00
) B}
$§ 14,895.00
$ 48,051.89

THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE BILLING DATE

20-2080 Town of Thompson - Kiamesha WWTP Upgrade. xlsx\inv 24



N

SULLIVAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC

$% RABEscLNIC

ff’

Pubthwlth

FOR DOGS, CATS, AND FERRETS ‘ciza-e=

Department of Public Health

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 6:00~7:30 PM
Town of Thompson, Monticello Firehouse
23 Richardson Ave. Monticello, NY

All pet owners must clean up after
their pets.

All pets must be at least 3 months
old.

All pets must be in a carrierorona
leash.

Aggressive dogs should be muzzled
to prevent any biting incidents.

Bring proof of prior rabies
vaccination to receive a 3-year
vaccination.

If you do not have proof of prior
rabies vaccination, your pet will
receive a 1-year vaccination.

Sullivan County Residents Only!

Please bring photo ID as proof of
Sullivan County Residency.

No Pre-registration at this time,
there maybe pre-registration at fu-
ture clinics.

If you have any questions, please call:

Sullivan County
Department of Public Health
at: 845"292"59‘0, Exto 0.




2]

Kl L
SULLIVAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HE

‘19 CLINICA VACUNAS DE RABIA

5 " PARA PERROS, GATOS, AND HURONES ~ Ristssis

Sullivan County
Department of Public Health

i %

Miercoles 20 de Noviembre de 2024 6:00-7:30 PM
Ciudad de Thompson, Monticello Firehouse
23 Richardson Ave. Monticello, NY

Todos los duenos de mascotas deben
limpiar después de sus mascotas.

Todas las mascotas deben tener al « $e requiere prueba de

menos 3 meses de edad. . identificacion

Todas las mascotas deben estar en
una jaula o con correa.

« No hay preinscripcion en este
momento. Podra haber

Los perros agresivos deben estar con

bozal para evitar cualquier incidente

de mordida. future

preinscripcion en las clinicas del

Traiga prueba de vacunacion contra
la rabia anterior para recibir una
vacunacion de 3 anos.

$i no tiene prueba de vacunacion
contra la rabia anterior, su mascota
recibirad una vacunacion de 1 ano.

$i tienes alguna pregunta, por
favor llame a la departamento de

salud publica del condado de
Sullivan al: 845-292-5910, Ext. O.




’ Sullivar coumy
O{TCICQ 1[0" qu A

: ana/ Ny COVmeCng | *

TOWN HALL
OUTREACH EVENT

DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2024
Ly TIME:  11:00AM-1:00PM *
* WHERE: THOMPSON TOWN HALL ‘r




